
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: March 27,2012 
Prepared By: Gayla Dembkowski Phone #: 854-7642 
Division Director/Manager: Randy Nicholson, Planning Manager 

(~Q-~L ~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Maniria, P~fE., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding two street name
 
assignments for private easements off Hamilton Pool Road to be known as "Imagine
 
Way" and "Foxtrot Lane" in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Receive comments on a proposed street name change for two private easements off
 
Hamilton Pool Road to be known as "Imagine Way" and "Foxtrot Lane".
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The Travis County Address Coordinating Committee was notified by property owners
 
of the need for a street name assignments that affect nine property owners. The
 
easement is owned by one property owner but affects several others.
 

A petition was signed by all but one and they chose to name these easements
 
"Imagine Way" and "Foxtrot Lane".
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
This street name assignment would allow property owners individual addresses to
 
assist in emergency services and deliveries.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Map
 
Petition
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Randy Nicholson Planning Manager TNR 854-4603 

cc.

I----r
0101 - Administrative 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 3/27/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: 854-4 03 
Division Director/Manager: Ran Nicholson, AICP 

~ 

Department Head: Ste"""v"'--e~n--M. anill~ P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding the DRAFT Colorado River 
Corridor Plan and recommended amendments, in Precinct One and four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Commissioners Court approved an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Austin 
and the Lower Colorado River Authority to develop a long range comprehensive plan 
for the development of the Colorado River Corridor between Austin and the 
Travis/Bastrop County line. A DRAFT plan was completed with assistance from the 
planning firm Bosse Pharis Associates, Inc. Staff held a public meeting and received 
comments which were posted on the Travis County web page. Staff review and 
recommended plan amendments are noted in Exhibit one and two. 

The purpose of the Corridor Plan is to coordinate regional and local planning and 
private sector investment to facilitate the preservation and enhancement of valuable 
environmental, economic, recreational, and cultural resources of the plan area over 
the next twenty-five to thirty years. The Corridor Plan includes objectives for 
improved protection of local bio-diversity, preservation and restoration of floodplains 
and natural areas; the creation of parks, open spaces and greenways; enhancement 
of corridor quality of life through the long-term restoration and reclamation of mined 
sites; and enhancement of mobility through capital project development and new 
design alternatives. 

Plan implementation requires private sector and intergovernmental cooperation 
since multiple government entities are responsible for the various aspects of 
transportation, natural resource conservation, and environmental protection in the 
corridor. The Corridor Plan is designed to improve collaboration at the regional and 
local level, and to enhance the knowledge and understanding of the valuable 
resources of the Colorado River. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



Exhibit 1: Draft Plan Public Plan Review Comments 

Exhibit 2: Recommended Plan Amendments 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Planning involves a certain amount of risk-taking. When we engage in planning, we 
are attempting to shape the future in some desired way, but there can never be an 
assurance that planning will achieve what we hope it will achieve. We are continually 
aware of the possibility of failure. The risk elected officials take with specific planning 
initiatives are obvious and should not be underestimated. 

IMPLEMENTATION 
A single project or action rarely transforms a community. To be the best it can be, to 
create an identity and sense of place, the plan calls for sophisticated strategies, a 
call for actions and initiatives on a number of different fronts and in different 
geographic areas. 

The plan is intended to be used as the basis for making choices. It's about where 
development should and should not occur, and about the types of development that 
are appropriate in different areas. There is little doubt, in this day and age, that we 
will have to be extremely creative and enterprising in identifying sources of public 
and private funding to implement the plan, and in coming up with innovative way for 
paying for proposed projects and improvements. 

COURT SUPPORT and COMMITMENT 
One of the most important ingredients for the corridor plan is for the community to 
believe that planning matters, which taking the time to try to think through and 
envision the kind of places we want our communities to be in the future is important, 
and that time spent developing plans aimed at fulfilling our aspirations is not wasted. 
If we are skeptical about the likelihood that projects and improvements envisioned in 
plans will ever be realized, we are much less likely to take planning seriously. When 
we don't take the plans we prepare seriously, we undermine the ability of planning to 
bring about positive change. An inability to believe in planning, and in the 
possibilities for translating plans into reality, can become a major impediment to 
successful planning. The plan outlines several strategies to be irnplemented over the 
next two years, strategies that are ongoing and more longer term items that may not 
be addressed for five years or more. It is our hope to be able to look back in twenty 
years and realize that something outstanding has been accomplished by this 
planning effort, something greater than we thought possible at the outset. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



be addressed for five years or more. It is our hope to be able to look back in twenty 
years and realize that something outstanding has been accomplished by this 
planning effort, something greater than we thought possible at the outset. 

CITY OF AUSTIN 
City of Austin Watershed Protection Department staff provided a briefing of the draft 
Colorado River Corridor Plan to the Environmental Board August 17, 2011. The 
Board recommended the adoption of the plan. COA staff provided a briefing to the 
Planning Commission on October 11, 2011. The Planning Commission 
recommended that a briefing also be provided to the Zoning and Platting 
Commission, the Waterfront Advisory Board, and the Parks Board. COA staff 
provided a briefing to the Zoning and Platting Commission on November 1, 2011, to 
the Waterfront Advisory Board on November 14, 2011, and to the Parks Board on 
December 6, 2011. Staff provided a memo to the City Council summarizing the 
Colorado River Corridor Plan, and advising them of the proposed schedule for 
adoption by the Travis County Commissioner's Court. 

THE PLAN 

The Colorado River Corridor Plan (Corridor Plan) builds upon the extraordinary 
assets of corridor to address short, medium and long term transportation, parks, and 
environmental needs. The Corridor Plan integrates the civic qualities of parks and 
greenbelts and urbanized vibrancy throughout the corridor. It aims to create 
locations for future cultural destinations, introduce a mix of uses, revitalize mineral 
extraction areas, establish a new "eco-corridor" and transform the corridor's 
experience. 

The Corridor Plan presents a vision that accommodates new development while 
protecting the character and environmental quality of the Corridor. New urban areas 
are sited along major highways (SH 130, SH 71, FM 973 and FM 969 nodes). This 
relationship is aligned with the CAMPO 2035 "activity centers" concept. 

Transportation corridors in the Corridor Plan have been developed with new multi
modal mobility opportunities that currently do not exist within the corridor. Roadways 
that accommodate bikes lanes and sidewalks and a regional trails network are 
proposed to seamlessly connect throughout the area. People living and raising 
families within the corridor will find it an inviting place to live, work, and shop, while 
still moving motorists, cyclists and pedestrians throughout the corridor. 

It is envisioned that transit will be fully integrated within the corridor and have 
connectivity to the Austin Bergstrom International Airport and the City of Austin's 
future Urban Rail stations. Congested roadways are planned to be improved and 
new connectivity created. FM 969 will become a focal "rural parkway" providing 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



mobility as well as highlighting the visual character of the Colorado River Corridor. 
Arterials that front along greenways will take advantage of the rural character that 
defines the corridor. New connectivity is also highlighted in the Concept Plan, 
especially from residential areas east of SH 130. For example, new connections 
from Austin's Colony to FM 973 are planned as well as a new regional arterial that 
crosses the Colorado River connecting FM 969 with SH 71. 

The envisioned corridor-wide parks and greenway system - centered on the 
Colorado River, Onion Creek, Gilleland Creek, and other smaller creeks - weaves 
together developed and undeveloped lands. The intent is to provide the growing 
population of the corridor with opportunities to enjoy recreational and natural 
resources close to where they live and to mitigate the environmental impacts of 
increased impervious cover in watersheds. Recreational facilities will be built at 
destination parks; boat ramps will be constructed at FM 973 and SH 130 river 
crossings and at the confluence of Onion Creek with the Colorado River; and long 
distance hike and bike trails will be developed along the length of the linear 
greenways. Bottomland woods, grasslands, and wetlands will serve to capture and 
filter stormwater, recharge ground water, and mitigate flood damage. 

With these land patterns, new transportation opportunities, and corridor-wide parks 
and greenway system, people living and raising families within the corridor will find it 
an inviting place to work, live, and shop. 

The foundation of the Corridor Plan is the analysis of the following key elements 
outlined below: 

1. Land Use 
2. Drinking Water and Well Water 
3. Transportation 
4. Water Quality and Stormwater 
5. Parks and Land Conservation 

1. LAND USE 
The Corridor Plan evaluated over 30,000 acres and 32 Colorado River miles. The 
current population in the corridor approximately1 0,000 with anticipated population 
growth over 30,000 by 2035. This is double the CAMPO 2035 projected increase of 
10,000. 

The most dominant land uses in the corridor are mining (resource extraction) 
estimated at 11,296 acres. TCAD does not list mining operations within a specific 
land use category; however, there are 6,549 acres of active and inactive mining 
operations. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



The area is experiencing increased residential development. Current residential land 
area is 2,927 acres. 

The conflict between these land uses (noise, traffic, visual impacts, etc.) is likely to 
continue in the near future as more residential and mining activity are planned in the 
corridor. 

The area in around ASIA within the corridor is heavily impacted by the airport noise 
contour overlay. Land in this area is being actively purchased or mitigated by the 
City of Austin. There is a potential to work with the city to develop proper land use 
control in this area that increases open space and lire-brands" the front door to our 
city for many tourists and residents. 

There is opportunity to plan the progression of land uses. Reclamation of 2,130 
acres along SH 130 has been annouced by TXI, known as Rio de Vida, the area is 
expected to have a population of 12,000 to 16,000. These new uses can be 
anticipated to need orderly transition to accommodate transportation, parks, and 
storm water facilities. Over half of the acres are proposed to be set aside for green 
space. 

There is opportunity to reduce total greenhouse gas emissions by improving bike 
and pedestrian infrastructure, incentivizing the growth of the number of bicycle and 
pedestrian commuters, create highly walkable pedestrian-only areas, and introduce 
new innovative forms of public space such as community gardens, wind energy, and 
underpass parks. 

Rio de Vida and the Water's Edge developments have potential for future City of 
Austin annexation. 

2. DRINKING WATER and WELL WATER SUPPLY
 
Private wells in the corridor are numerous and the ability to quantify the quality,
 
exact quantity and map the location of these wells has improved as part of the study.
 

There is an opportunity through the infrastructure planned for future development 
(ie., Rio De Vida, Water's Edge, Austin Colony) projects to increase the water, 
electric and wastewater services in the area. 

The County/City/LCRA joint support for establishing baseline well water data in the 
corridor is underway. 

There is opportunity to leverage existing grey water infrastructure to improve water 
efficiency measures and use of appropriate plant species in public landscapes, 
enable greywater reuse for landscapes. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



3. TRANSPORTATION 
Expanse and flood plain of Colorado River limits number of potential crossings and 
north/south connectivity. Flood Plain crossings drive transportation costs up. 
Mining lands will preclude potential of a robust roadway network, and extraction 
methods and material movement will mix industrial and residential traffic. 

The Corridor relies heavily on two roadways, FM 969 and SH 71, for access and 
mobility; these same highways provide mobility to developing areas north and south 
of the Corridor as well as Bastrop County. 

Limited public transit service is provided by Capital Area Rural Transportation 
Service. 

CAMPO's 2035 future land use traffic modeling may have under estimated traffic 
demands. 

Improvements are planned for FM 973 and FM 969, and additional roadway 
connections were approved in the 2011 Bonds for Gilbert Lane. 

There is opportunity to provide major regional north/south arterial connectivity from 
SH 71 East to the north by providing an additional Colorado River crossing. 

There is opportunity to provide a significant amount of hike, bike, and pedestrian 
facilities along roadways and greenways helping to reduce vehicle trips. 

4. STORMWATER AND WATER QUALITY 
Of the 30,500 Acres in the corridor approx. 13,000 Acres currently lie within the 2008 
FEMA 100 year floodplain. 

Floodplain reclamation and modification standards that "retain the integrity of in 
stream channel stability and ecology, protect riparian areas and minimize damage to 
the physical and biological characteristics of such areas" need to be considered for 
land in the corridor. 

Water Quality Protection Zones can provide linear spaces that can be incorporated 
into a comprehensive trail and greenway system. 

There is opportunity with the resource extraction process to provide topographic 
relief that presents opportunities for various micro climates that foster various plant 
and wildlife development. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



There is opportunity for parks to capture and store water, turning them into green 
water treatement systems. 

There is opportunity for the increases use of bioswales near transportation systems 
and add permanent green corridors. 

5. PARKS AND LAND CONSERVATION 
The Corridor Plan adds to on the county's initiative to build greenways along Onion 
and Gilleland creeks beginning in 2005 with voter-approved bond funds. 

A funding of land acquistion in the corridor was approved in the fall bond election 
program. 

Historically, initiatives for land conservation for non-park purposes in the corridor and 
Eastern Travis County have not been aggressive. The 2011 Texas State Legislature 
has given the county new authority to purchase conservation easements. The 
corridor is a candidate for the use of this conservation program. 

Both the COA and Travis County are exploring improved creek protections that will 
strengthen opportunities for greenway systems. 

The provision of an attractive physical environment, including parks for residents and 
visitors, as well as providing necessary services and facilities, will attract new 
residents and businesses to the area. 

There is opportunity to develop resiliency plans for the plant and animal life within 
parks and greenways including the introduction of wildlife corridors and drought
tolerant plants. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Exhibit 1 
Exhibit 2 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



cc:
 
Anna Bowlin Development Services Tt\lR 854-7561 
Jon White Natural Resources TNR 854-7212 
Christy Moffett CDBG Senior Planner HHS/VS 854-3460 
Betty Voights Executive Director CAPCOG 916-6000 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

Public Comment Staff Comment Amend# 
While participants cite transportation and natural resource-related issues and challenges most often as the most critical 
for the corridor there are concerns about parks and land conservation as well: participants want to preserve natural 

WHAT ARE THE MOST CRITICAL ISSUES OR CHALLENGES FOR THE CORRIDOR? corridors as an amenity for future residents in the area, improve Austin's Colony parks, and have "24/1" access to all 
trails. 

110 No Comment Absorbing population growth and related development. 

In my opinion, the most critical issues or challenges for the corridor have to do with water quality and quantity. Water quality in all tributary Under the Ground Water Supply section of the plan is a discussion of the aquifer's recharge and the estimated annual 
creeks and the Colorado River from Bluestein eastward to the county line is not comparable to water quality in the rest of the Travis County. It quantity available (6000 acre-feet). Water quality is not comparable to the remainder of Travis County for physical 
would also be very beneficial for those who depend on groundwater in the eastern county be informed of how the aquifer is recharged and how reasons (Blackland Prairie, erosive soils in the Corridor, in contrast to rockier terrain and naturally clear streams in the Hill 
much water is in the aquifer. Country) and due to differing state regulations. For instance, discharges of wastewater are prohibited by State law and
 

80
 TCEQ regulations in the Barton Creek Watershed and Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone. 

This comment matches the intent of the federal Clean Water Act , to make our nation's rivers and lakes fishable and 
swimmable. Since the passage of the CWA in 1972, discharges from municipal wastewater treatment facilities have Prioritize eliminating pollutants from wastewater treatments plants discharged into the Colorado River. 
steadily improved in quality, through technological advancements that have been mandated as treatment techniques to 
reduce pollutant loads. State monitoring data over the course of time since 1972 show that the Colorado River has greatly 
improved in dissolved oxygen and other measurable ways that have improved aquatic life. We can expect that 

78 requirements will continue to become more stringent and near elimination of pollutant effects to occur.
 
Participants identified river access and access to and development of the City's Morrison Ranch park property as critical
 

Critical Issues - River access issues. 
This use will be discussed when more detailed park site plans are developed. The Planning Team encourages you to 

31 

Critical Issues - Park access for City Morrison Metro Park 
32 stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area. 

This use will be discussed when more detailed park site plans are developed. The Planning Team encourages you to 
Critical Issues - Park development for City Morrison Metro Park 

stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area.
 
Providing for the future citizens in Central Texas places like this natural corridor that remain natural enough to provide an amenity to the region.
 

33 
One goal of the CRCP is to conserve and protect natural resources -- including undeveloped, natural areas -- for future 
generations 
Travis County and the City of Austin are committed to building a comprehensive park system in the Colorado River Lack of viable park space around Austin's Colony subdivision , especially along the Colorado River. Could the City of Austin or Travis County 
corridor that will connect to the Austin's Colony subdivision. Travis County is currently committed to buying land on approach the owners of the "City of Austin Colony Park", Phase III Austin's Colony HOA and Qualico (developers of Austin's Colony 
Onion Creek , Gilleland Creek, and the Colorado River with 2005 park bond funds, and will continue to buy parkland In this RiverCreek HOA) to see if they would sell these parks to them so we can get these (2) parks maintained and improved? "City of Austin Colony 
area with County's Proposition 2 funds earmarked for this purpose. The City of Austin's Park label will be corrected . Park" on your Plan map is not the correct name - these are 2 different adjacent parks owned by 2 different entities (HOAs) and there is no
 

consistent maintenance and there is a big problem with dumping. These parks could easily be turned into real parks. This section of the river is
 
1 just beautiful. Connect this park to Harold Green Rd.
 * 

The CRCP proposes a bike/pedestrian trail system -- including park trails -- that connects transit centers, residential
 
Bike/Pedestrian trails should connect between activity centers including transit centers , residential areas, commercial centers, ABIA, parks.
 areas, neighborhoods, commerc ial centers, and public schools. Bike/pedestrian connection to ABIA will be provided
 

2
 along on-road bike I 
Travis County closes parks at dark for operational and public safety reasons. Insert COA park trail policy. On-road bike 

3 Trail access should be 24/7, including park trail access . 
and pedestrian trails and sidewalks are accessible "24/1" .
 
Participants cited parks and recreation-related aspects of the CRCP most often when asked what they like most about the
 
plan. They particularly like the proposed expansion of the parks, greenways, and trail systems and improved access to
 
the river for recreation.
 

The things that I like best about the concept plan have to do with the goals of protecting and restoring water quality and attempting to minimize
 
81
 

WHAT DO YOU LIKE MOST ABOUT THE CONCEPT PLAN? 

It is agreed that these are very important elements of the plan. modification of the 100 year floodplain. 

Both Travis County and City of Austin are required to implement storm water management programs to reduce pollution 
from runoff. Each program has specific permit requirements that regulate the discharges from industry and most forms of 
development. Both entities must self-regulate municipal and county operations so we do not pollute our waterways. This Runoff/wastewater improvements 
includes adhering to stringent requirements for sewage collection, treatment, and discharge. Further improvements in 
sewage management in the Corridor may require conversion from the use of private septic tank systems to a centralized 
wastewater collection network. This usually occurs as more density or incorporation make such networks more cost 
effective and feasible.
 

76 Conservation objectives.
 
77 

No Comment
 
95 The indication that major development) will occur in the SH130 corridor.
 No Comment
 
96 Control of the reclamation of existing and future mining operations.
 No Comment 

C:IUserslcastila1\AppDataILocaIIMicrosof1IWindowsITemporary Internet FileslContent.OutiooklR7UVTRG5lEXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 1 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 

November 28. 2010 

Public Comment .. Staff Comment Amend# -
 No Comment
 

4 Concentration on parks & greenways.
 
97 The extensive riparian corridors. 

No Comment
 

5 The trail concept that utilizes the river and stream corridors.
 No Comment
 

6 What I like most is amount of trails .
 No Comment
 

7 Proposed trail network along the river that will link others (such as the Armstrong Bike Trail.)
 No Comment
 

8 River access points to allow/facilitate recreational use of the river for paddlers, anglers, etc.
 No Comment
 

9 Allowances for undeveloped green spaces/open space.
 No Comment
 

10
 No Comment
 

What I like most is amount of trails. I think the critical issue is ensuring that the plan is carried out. As a long-t ime Austin resident I've seen
 
11
 

Overall, increasino the availability of public land for recreational use. 

No Comment
 

Lack of viable park space around Austin's Colony subdivision, especially along the Colorado River. Could the City of Austin or Travis County
 
approach the owners of the "City of Austin Colony Park", Phase III Austin's Colony HOA and Qualico (developers of Austin's Colony
 
RiverCreek HOA) to see if they would sell these parks to them so we can get these (2) parks maintained and improved? "City of Austin Colony
 
Park" on your Plan map is not the correct name - these are 2 different adjacent parks owned by 2 different entities (HOAs) and there is no
 
consistent maintenance and there is a big problem with dumping. These parks could easily be turned into real parks . This section of the river is
 

12
 

many hlch-rnlnded plans come and go with little relation to what real estate interests actually do. 

No Comment
 

I would like to propose that you include, as an additional stakeholder in this plan, two (2) wheeled motorized Off Highway Vehicles (OHV's),
 
just beautiful. Connect this park to Harold Green Rd. 

To specific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 
13
 Plann inq Team encouraqes you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure olannlno within the Corridor area.
 

The City Park (Emma Long) Motorcycle trails are currently the only public trails in the Austin area in which motorcycle enthusiasts and their
 
aka: motorcycles. 

To specific a use for the Concept Plan. This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 
families are allowed to enjoy their sport . The motorcyclists that use these trails have shared the trails with mountain bikers and endangered bird
 Plann ing Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area.
 

14
 species successfullv for many years. 
Many motorcyclists who participate in their sport , do so with their families (Includ ing myself). The City Park Motorcycle trails can be very To specific a use for the Concept Plan. This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 

15
 Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corr idor area.
 
I would like to propose that the reclaimed mining areas, as well as some of the wooded areas, be included in the Colorado River Corridor Plan
 
challencinc (almost impossible) to some of the younger riders and those just starting off in the sport and the park is very small. 

To specific a use for the Concept Plan. This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 
16
 Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area .
 

The inclusion of two wheeled motorized OHV's in the Colorado River Corridor Plan would provide additional public trails in the Austin area for
 
for motorcycle enthusiast families to enjoy their sport . 

To specific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 
17
 Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area .
 

If provided with this opportunity, the off-road motorcycle community would provide volunteer hours to build and maintain these trails and
 
motorcyclists of all skill levels and their famil ies to enjoy their sport. 

To specific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 
18
 Plann inq Team encouraces you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure olanninq within the Corridor area.
 

I would like to suggest that you open part of the reclaimed areas of the Colorado River Corridor to off-road motorcycles. Riding areas in the
 
Igeneral riding areas as they do for the Emma Long trail park. 

To specific a use for the Concept Plan. This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 
Austin area are limited, and a new one would bring not only locals, but also riders from up to 2 hours away. Much of the trail creation could be
 Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area .
 
done by volunteers, and you could look to places like the Sam Houston National Forest or the local Emma Long City park trails for
 

19 maintenance ideas.
 
I would like to propose that you include, as an additional stakeholder in this plan , two (2) wheeled motorized Off Highway Vehicles (OHV's),
 To specific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 

20
 Plann inq Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area. 
There isn't an existing trail on the Travis County jail property. This is a "Proposed Trail". The concept plan will be 

aka: motorcycles. 

Concept Plan shows existing trail on County land adjacent to the jail. Is there a trail there? 26 corrected . * 
Travis County and the City currently don't build single-use trails because of the extra cost of building mult iple trails . 

Trail for cyclists in populated areas should be 10-12' wide with separate paths for pedestrians. 
Deslqn standards for new primary trails in County greenway parks are 12' wide.
 
To specific a use for the Concept Plan. This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 

27 

Germany has wells along bicycle paths with shallow pools of water where cyclists can cool off. 
28 Plann inq Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area . 

Participants' concerns are varied and listed below.
 
Concept Plan shows existing trail on County land adjacent to the jail. Is there a trail there?
 

30.00 What are some of your concerns? 
Duplicates #26 

30.10 

30.20 Travis County builds separate single-track primitive trails for hikers . Bikers need to be separated from hikers 
Travis County allows leashed dogs in its parks. 30.30 Prohibit dogs 

C:IUserslcastila1\AppDa taILocaIIMicrosoftlWindowsITempo rary Internet FileslCon tent.OutlooklR 7UVfRG5lEXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL .xls 2 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 

November 28. 2010 

# Public Comment Staff Comment - - - -  - - -  Amend 
High speed jet boats (+60 mph) are a problem; limit to specified zones 

The Texas Water Safety Act prohibits local governments from establishing "speed limits" on public waterways. Regarding 
limits on size or horsepower, LCRA does not discriminate on the boat itself but we do hold the boat operator responsible 
for their behavior. Section 31.094 of the Water Safety Act prohibits reckless or negligent operation of a boat and Section 
31.095 prohibits excessive speed, which includes that no person may operate a boat at a speed greater than is 
reasonable and prudent , having due regard for the conditions and hazards, actual and potential, then existing, including 
weather and density of traffic, or greater than will permit him, in the exercise of reasonable care, to bring the boat to a 
stop within the assured clear distance ahead. Both of these laws are class B misdemeanors. If violations of these laws 

30.40 are observed, recommend calling the LCRA Ranger Dispatch at 866-527-2267. 
Eliminate juniper; protect woodlands and grasslands It is Travis County and City policy to preserve and restore woodlands, grasslands, prairies, and riparian areas in the 

30.50 
natural areas of their parks, which may include the removal of ashes juniper. 

30.60 Preserve laroe natural areas (5,000 acres) to meet TPWD ecosystem standards - maybe funding is available The CRCP proposes preserving about 6,000 acres (approximately 20% of the corridor) as park and natural areas. 
30.70 How much of the 30,000 acres in the corridor dedicated to parks, open space See comment above. 
30.80 How will trails be built on privately owned land such as properties on the river in the Imperial Valley area? Right-of-Ways will be acquired from land owners 

Would like to have access to Morrison Ranch for hiking from the nearby Texas Rivers School's nearby camp . This use will be discussed when more detailed park site plans are developed. The Planning Team encourages you to 
30.90 stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area. 
30.10 How will the City handle putting trails in the water quality protection zones? Trails are an allowed use in the Critical Water Quality Zone. 

34 Like Most - More parkland and future river access No comment 

What would you Change - Concern about multi-use trails and conflicts between bikes and dogs . Separate Trails? 
35 

Travis County (and COA?) currently doesn't (don't) build single-use trails because of the extra cost of building multiple 
trails . 
The Texas Water Safety Act prohibits local governments from establishing "speed limits" on public waterways. Regarding 
limits on size or horsepower, LCRA does not discriminate on the boat itself but we do hold the boat operator responsible 
for their behavior. Section 31.094 of the Water Safety Act prohibits reckless or negligent operation of a boat and Section 

What would you Change - Horse power limit on river for jet boats 
31.095 prohibits excessive speed, which includes that no person may operate a boat at a speed greater than is 
reasonable and prudent, having due regard for the conditions and hazards, actual and potential, then existing, including 
weather and density of traffic , or greater than will permit him, in the exercise of reasonable care, to bring the boat to a 
stop within the assured clear distance ahead. Both of these laws are class B misdemeanors. If violations of these laws 

36 are observed, recommend calling the LCRA Ranger Dispatch at 866-527-2267. 
37 What would you Change - Limit for black bass fishing to maintain fish population The Texas Parks and Wildlife Dept regulates fishing and set s limits. 
38 What would you Change - Would like to see greenway connection down through Bastrop County No comment 
98 What would you Change-Move commerce to where existing homes, NOT TXI land where no homes exist. The Plan shows an area of Urban Intensity at Hunters Bend and FM 969. 

(You have forgotten) Wildlife studies . 
99 

Staff consulted previous studies on the issue including Discovering the Colorado A Vision for the Austin Bastrop River 
Corridor. Link: http://ci .austin.tx.us/water/downloads/coloradofinaI2.pdf 

What would you Change - Would like woodland and grassland restoration (hardwood) 
39 

It is Travis County and City policy to preserve and restore woodlands, grasslands, prairies , and riparian areas in the 
natural areas of their Darks. 

While meandering trails are appreciated, there is also benefit from direct trails including one that minimizes the distance from US 183 to FM 969 between US 183 and Webberville is planned to include a 12' multi-use trail and sidewalk that will provide direct 
40 Webberville County park. access between these two points . 

(add) Sidewalks - Webberville, Hunter's Bend 
41 

New collector or arterial roadways are to be designed and constructed with bike lanes and sidewalks or a multi-use trail. 
A sidewalk proiect is being planned for Hunters Bend Road from Austin's Colony Blvd. to Red Tails Drive . 
The CRCP envisions urban intensity nodes near Garfield and SH 71, Watersedge, Interport , Rio de Vida. along SH 71 

I would like to see this plan include as much transit options as possible. Do we have development nodes with mixed use planned for this area? 
If so, the developer should include a plan for transit options. 

42 

across from ABIA , along US 183, and FM 969 west of SH 130. Amend plan to show a future transit node in Rio de Vida 
near SH 130 and Harold Green Blvd. Location would provide future connection to proposed City of Austin Urban Rail 
node at ABIA . * 
Currently truck traffic in the area is restricted to Dunlap Road since there are "no through truck" restrictions on Hunters 

Problems with 18-wheelers in residential areas. Please include in the plan a way to address 18-wheelers in neighborhoods. 
Bend Road between Dunlap Road and Austin's Colony Blvd. If trucks are using other roadways in the Austin Colony 
subdivision, contact Danthia Joyce at the Travis County Sheriffs Office (854-9776) and report the location and type of 

43 truck. 

C:\Users\castilallAppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Conlent.Oullook\R7UVTRGS\EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 3 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 

Public Comment and Staff Response 

November 28.2010 

Public Comment Staff Comment Amend# 
Currently, the area of the Corridor outside the incorporated limits of the City of Austin is not served by Capital Metro. This 
area is served by the Capital Area Rural Transit Service (CARTS) and provides transportation services for persons living 
within the Corridor. Capital Metro is supported by a 1% sales tax, levied in the communities it serves. Membership in the Lack of public transportation from unincorporated areas into Austin. 
Authority must be approved by voters within each jurisdiction. 

44 
Separate crossings for different modes would not be cost effective. Due to the expansive size of the floodplain and the 

Additional bike/pedestrian (and service) bridges should be considered over the river (away from other major bridges, e.g. SH130, US 183, 
costs associated with construction, selected areas have been identified to cross that incorporate the appropriate travel 

Caldwell Lane.) modes.
 
Cross Sections for arterials and collectors have been developed for the Colorado River Corridor. See Appendix D:
 

45 

New arterials should include on-street and/or off-street (i.e. trail) bike and pedestrian facilities. Concept Plan Models.
 
Having a separate structure for bike/pedestrian traffic would not be cost effective. The structure will use current AASHTO
 

46 

If Caldwell lane is built across the river it should have an adjacent off-street trail that serves bike/pedestrian traffic. standards. 
A goal of the CRCP is to provide for additional opportunities or alternatives to single occupant vehicles. Envisioned are 
modes that include a network of pedestrian and bike trails, transit and roadway improvements. Improvements in 

47 

Direct roadway connections from currently populated area of Austin's Colony to FM973 and to HWY 71 (Gilbert Extension just feeds back into connectivity lead to the main arterials (SH 71, FM 969 and FM 973) serving the Corridor. Future added capacity 
FM969 and doesn't really address the current problems). improvements to these main arterials coupled with other travel opportunities will help reduce congestion within the 

Corridor.48 _____ n 
An.0 , Duplicate #43 49 

__L _f f •.• _ A Duplicate #44 
The Corridor has limited options for commuting. A goal of the plan is to provide for additional opportunities other than 

50 

Page 27 contradicts itself - it says how a much larger percentage of lower income expenses go to transportation, leaving less for food, single occupant vehicles that may be more cost effective for families with limited incomes. 
housing, etc, then proposes to raise gas tax and vehicle registration! 

51
 
Page 27 - Inadequate Road Capacity
 Include as bullet under Inadequate Road Capacity in Exist ing Conditions. Also , comment forwarded to Traffic Safety
 
Truck traffic from the mining project exacerbates the inadequate road capacity. This negatively affects local residents and commuters by
 Division of TNR. The Planninn Team encouraaes vou to stav involved with all asoects of infrastructure olannina within the 

52 *Corridor area . contributing to traffic congestion and extended travel times.
 
Page 27 I Under Safety, recommend revision to "The mix of local traffic, commuting traffic and truck traffic is another
 Page 27 -Safety 
major challenge within the Corridor." It must be stressed that truck traffic is dangerous for local resident and commuter traffic on rural roads. The mining activity will contribute to
 

and increase dangerous traffic for local residents and commuters.
 
**Please note: I have reviewed the "open space acquisition and development agreement" which addresses the two concerns stated above.
 

53 However, I have additional issues with the aforementioned agreement that I will not address at this time. * 
Providing for alternative modes allows for more choice in how residents can travel. Off-road, multi-use trails that
 

Bicycle and pedestrian modes are currently very limited. The plan points out that the area's current and forecast conditions allow for bicycle
 
Page 27 - Bicycle and Pedestrian Existing Conditions 

accommodate bicycles as well as pedestrians and are separated from traffic by buffers are being planned for roadways
 
and pedestrian modes as viable means for transportation. The effects of mining however may contradict the viability for modes which expose
 within the Corridor. See Appendix D: Concept Plan Models.
 

54
 the commuter to the threat of truck traffic and harmful air auality.
 
Page 28 - Transportation Funding Constraints
 Increase in traffic are cumulative and not tied to one specific use in the area.
 

New Section-Effect of Mining Project
 
Increased traffic is a result of the mining project's use of trucks for transporting materials and employees. Additional roadways and roadway
 
maintenance is necessary to accommodate the traffic increase. The mining project creates an increased burden on transportation investments
 

55 and scarce funding resources.
 
As new funding options are being discussed, financial impacts on users will need to be considered. By providing for more 

New Section-Strain on Resident and Commuter Economic Resources 
travel opportunities and the development of mixed use center or nodes where Corridor residents can live and work, 

In order to fund the transportation projects, the plan proposes a few strategies which include raising the gas tax, including a local options sales 
commute trips may be lessened thereby decreasing the percentage of income needed for transportation. 

tax, a vehicle miles traveled fee in lieu of a fuel tax increase, and toll roads. All of these options affect local residents and commuters by
 
creating a strain on their economic resources.
 

56 
The CRCP Concept Plan accommodates a trail along SH 130 through a portion of the Corridor. Recommend amending 

SH 130 ROW has space reserved for a trail. Consider best location for the trail - in the ROW or adjacent to pavement? the Plan to show the SH 130 trail extend ing to SH 71 East. 57 * 
See Appendix D: Concept Plan Models. Arterial and collector roadways have accommodations for bicycles and 

Interested in the off-site trails system, like the connectivity. Do the all roads have bike and pedestrian facilities? Ipedestrians.
 
Will not vote for the upcoming Travis County Bond due to the Austin Colony Secondary access project. Will actively be seeking others to vote
 

58 
Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiving funding for the project, Travis County staff will be working
 

59 no on Proposition One. Thinks that it has been represented that all home owner associations are SUPPortive of the project.
 area residents to analvze future alignments of the nroiect,
 
Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiving funding for the project, Travis County staff will be working
 

Homeowner associations south of Hunters Bend Road are not supportive of project area residents to analvze future alignments of the oroiect,
 
Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiving funding for the project, Travis County staff will be working
 

60 

Do not think there is a need for project, planned improvements of providing left turn lanes onto FM 969 will ease traffic problems. area residents to analyze future alianments of the proiect. 61 

C:IUserslcastila1lAppDatalLocallMicrosoftlWindowslTemporary Internet FileslContent.OutlooklR7UVTRG5lEXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 4 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

# Public Comment Staff Comment Amend 

62 
Will cause speeding along Austin Colony Blvd. south of the proposed project. 

Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiving funding for the project , Travis County staft will be work ing 
area residents to analyze future aliqnments of the oroiect. 

63 School district now allows school traffic to access school during morning and afternoon drop-offs . Information will be incorporated into the analvsis of the project's design. 
Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiv ing funding for the project, Travis County staft will be working 
area residents to analyze future alignments of the project. However , connectivity to Harold Green Blvd. would require 

Can the bond project be revised to provide connect ivity to FM 973, possibly at Harold Green Blvd? additional funding that has not been identified in the current Bond program. 

64 
Currently truck traffic in the area is restricted to Dunlap Road since there are "no through truck" restrictions on Hunters 

Are there truck restrict ions along Hunters bend Road? Followed a truck from FM 969, along Hunters Bend Road and onto Dunlap Road that 
went down to the river that was carrying concrete pipe. 

Bend Road between Dunlap Road and Austin's Colony Blvd. If trucks are using other roadways in the Austin Colony 
subdivision, contact Danthia Joyce at the Travis County Sheriffs Office (854-9776) and report the location and type of 
truck . 

65 

What can I do when I see a truck in the subdivision , who do I call? 
Contact Danthia Joyce at the Travis County Sheriffs Office (854-9776) and report the location and type of truck. 

66 
The crossing of the Colorado River will be Burleson Manor Road is currently included in the CAMPO 2035 long range 

What is the timeframe of constructing the road that crosses the Colorado River? transportation plan. The road is planned to be a 2-lane minor arterial and is expected to be constructed between the 
67 Iyears 2020-2025.
 

Connectivity west from Austin's Colony is complicated by the limited crossing opportunities caused by SH 130. The
 
We need more access to the east to provide additional ways out of the subdivision , the FM 969 project will help a little, but there needs to be concept plan shows additional routes that connect to FM 973 via Harold Green Blvd. and crossing under the SH 130 
more routes out of Aust in Colony . bridge at the Colorado River. 

68 
Amend plan to show a future transit node in Rio de Vida near SH 130 and Harold Green Blvd. Location would provide 

I heard there is going to be a connection to the airport at Rio de Vida, where will it be located? future connection to proposed City of Austin Urban Rail node at ABIA. *
69 
The CRCP Concept Plan includes a conceptual re-alignment for FM 969. The project is included in the CAMPO 2035 
long range transportation plan from US 183 to Webberville as a future 4-lane divided arterial. The project is expected to 

Don't live in the Corridor , is TXDoT still planning on realigning FM 969 near Webberville? be constructed between the years 2026-2035. Alignments for the project will be evaluated as the project is developed . 

70 
Page 26 - Natural and Man-made Barriers-Mining Pits 
Additional roadways are needed in the near future to accommodate the area's growing populat ion. However, land use will be obstructed by No comment 
underlying construction materials for the mining project. This does not benefit the residents of the area. It does however benefit the mining 

71 project. 

The Water Quality section of the plan discusses many of the water pollution challenges this urbanizing area faces . Travis 
County, City of Austin , and LCRA, as well as state agencies including TCEQ, will continue to implement existing water 

How to protect the Colorado River and its tributaries. Residents of Central Texas and its downstream neighbors will benefit from the water quality protection programs. Depending on the agency, the programs include control of storm water and wastewater 
quality requirements and this should/could a beautiful destination recreation area. discharges , regulating development , and enforcing the program requirements through surveillance and compliance 

programs. County and city staft have implemented rule making initiatives to enhance protection of stream corridors. We 
continue to partner with TCEQ and others to develop and implement pollution reduction plans to address identified 
problems. 
Both Travis County and City of Aust in are proposing to establish wider setbacks to separate development from our 

72 

How to preserve our riparian corridors! We need to protect our headwaters with setbacks from drainage creeks and streams of smaller areas waterways, including setbacks to protect headwater areas susceptible to erosion when alterations are too close. Adoption 
that feed our named waterways. of these requirements is scheduled for 2012. 
Direct roadway connections from currently populated area of Austin's Colony to FM973 and to HWY 71 (Gilbert Extension just feeds back into 

73 

,~--I --I~~~~'••~~II. .\ Duplicate #48 74 

You will note a discussion in the Surface Water Quality section of the plan that we currently have measurable degradation 
of water quality (as assessed by TCEQ) . Addressing these priorities will be a focus of local jurisdictions, under mandates 
from the TCEQ and USEPA. Travis County, City of Aust in, and LCRA implement programs aimed at maintaining existing 

Maintaining and enhancing water quality in the face of increased development and usage. water quality so our rivers and streams do not degrade to an impaired status. Enhancement of "chemical" and "biological" 
water quality may prove difficult without also improving the integrity of the aquatic and riparian ecosystems. That is a 
serious challenge in the urbanizing forecast for the Corridor. Nonetheless . this plan includes specific land conservat ion 
strategies to achieve such a goal. 75 

C:IUserslca stila1\AppDataILocaIIMicrosoftlWindowsITemporary Internet FileslContenl.Ou tiooklR 7UVTRG51EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10- 12 FINAL.xls 5 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

# Public Comment 
~ Staff Comment Amend 

79 

Having not had the time to study the plan it would be unfair for me to comment on the quality and likes and dislikes. Havinq skimmed the draft , 
the one thing that I think may be missing is any plan to preserve any excess water passing through the Corridor by setting land aside for 
percolation fields or injection wells to recharge the aquifer and not lose any water that is not needed down stream. With the long term forecast 
or more severe drought into the foreseeable future this should be, in my mind, paramount in the corridor planning. 

Recommend amending p. 20 to include statement: "As a part of implementation, planners could look at the viability of 

* 

projects to enhance aquifer recharge." The Colorado River Alluvial Aquifer is recharged directly from the underflow of 
creeks and rivers in the Corridor, The plan's land conservation goal calls for acquisition of land to allow for more natural 
hydrologic processes that retard water velocity, spreads out flows into natural floodplains , and therefore, results in greater 
recharge. It also makes sense to analyze other alternatives such as man-made recharge enhancement. 

82 

I heard a speaker at the community meeting say that "efforts" had been made to create a groundwater conservation district. According to my 
records , these "efforts" consisted of: 
First Planning Session (December 19, 2000) 
Commissioners Court Work Session (May 7, 2001) 
Commissioners Court Briefings (June 10 & 12) 2001 
Manor High School Public Meeting (July 26,2001) 
As you can see, these "efforts" only got out of the Courthouse one time, and that was at Manor High School north of US 290. There was very 
little effort made to publicize the meeting (the Manor Messenger). Of the few attendees, most were farmers who were from north of 290. 
Since this "effort" was made 10 years ago and the area has changed a lot, perhaps it might be time to try to educate the public about a 

groundwater conservation district in eastern Travis County, just like is being done in western Travis County. 

In Southwest Travis County, State law requires that a Groundwater Conservation District (GCD) be formed, basedon State-level 
planning determinations. In 2005, the TCEQ evaluated whethernorthern Travis County (including the Corridorarea north of the 
Colorado River)should be declared a priority groundwater management areaandtherefore be subject to a GCD. The TCEQ 
determined it was not necessary, in consideration of future watersupplysources forecasted. When the State-level planners determine a 
prioritydoes not exist, that leaves local options requiring a petitionprocess and voterapproval of a taxinq authority. The efforts referred 
to by the commenter investigated the feasibilityand interest in formation of a GCD.Additional efforts by Travis County staff were 
undertaken in 2009 to discussthe interest with eachof the watersuppliers whoserve the eastern partsof the county. The water 
suppliers registered confidence in their abilityto supplymunicipal needsthrough a combination of groundwater wells and 
interconnections from surfacewateror imported groundwater. Our conclusion is there is not a verystrong interest in a GCD at this time. 

83 Does mining cause nitrate-nitrogen in the water? There is no evidence that mining in the Corridor area caused nitrates to become elevated in groundwater. The Ground 
Water Quality section of the plan describes the likely sources. 

84 
What does it mean that Hornsby Bend and COA use surface water, and the rest use groundwater? (Page 18) 

The statement is meant to convey that the COA drinking water source is "primarily" from the Colorado River water storage 
in Lake Travis and that Hornsby Bend is supplied by diversions of water from the Colorado River. A correction will be 
made . * 

85 Is surface water more susceptible to the effects of mining than groundwater? Both are susceptible to effects from mining. A scientific study is underway to help us better understand the cause and 
effect relationship between this land use and the surrounding environment. 

86 Page 18 - Isn't our water supplier Monarch now, and not Hornsby Bend? 
Yes, it is our understanding that Hornsby Bend is the commonly used name for the utility but that it was owned by 
Southwest Water and recently was either sold or had a name change to Monarch. A correction will be made. 

87 

My apologies , but after I received your acknowledgment of my prior comments, I realized that I forgot to compliment you on objective #12 : 
"Promote more optimal locations for wastewater treatment fac ilities through regionalization and use of post-effluent polishing treatment units." 

This is a challenging objective and the support for it is appreciated . 

88 

I have heard that the City of Austin plans for east Travis County to be one of it's "desired development corridors" but so far, that seems to be 
expressed only as the "desired development corridor for wastewater facilities". Not only are there existing COA facilities at Walnut Creek, the 
"South Austin " Regional Wastewater Plant, Hornsby Bend, and Wild Horse Ranch but there are also several private wastewater facilit ies that 
discharge into Elm Creek , Gilleland Creek and Wilbarger Creek. I have read that the City of Austin has purchased land near Taylor Lane and 
Decker Lane for a potential wastewater plant. Also, when Aust in Energy received the o.k. to build the solar energy plant at Webberville, the 
City retained the rights to use the remainder of the land for a potential wastewater plant. So, regionalization and post-effluent polish ing" seem 
to be a terrific idea. 

The desired development zone is the area of Austin that includes the Colorado River Corridor area where growth is 
encouraged, as opposed to the drinking water protection zone, where development is more restricted in an attempt to 
protect Aust in's drinking water supply and the Edward's Aquifer. It is difficult to research and speculate on private plans 
for wastewater management. The TCEQ regulates wastewater discharges both for the City's regional treatment plans and 
also for smaller private facilities that provide service outside of Austin's CCN. 

89 

90 

A question : What utility distr icts have been soucht or formed with in the corridor area in the past 5 years? 

Concerns regarding the recent sewage spill at So. Austin Regional WWTF. How did it happen , what was the impact, will it happen again, did it 
or similar mishaps result in TCEQ enforcement? 

TXI's Rio De Vida proposal includes a Municipal Utility District. 

The commenter inquired on the facts surrounding a sewage discharge 8/23/2011. The COA reported an accidental leak in 
its chlorination system used to disinfect wastewater at the So. Austin Regional Wastewater facility. This resulted in the 
discharge of partially treated wastewater into the Colorado River near Falwell Lane, north of SH 71. The sewage was 
treated through the entire plant, except for the final step of disinfection. Approximately 300,000 gallons of treated 
wastewater, that was not chlorinated, was discharged. The COA immediately took corrective action to repair the 
chlorination system. The potential consequence of this type non-compliance is elevated bacteria/pathogens may have 
been present in the river, with a risk of gastro-intestinal illness for swimmers if they had been in the river downstream 
from this fac ility on that day. It is not typical for TCEQ to fine or take enforcement action against a discharger for a one
time event , if appropriate actions are taken to mitigate and correct the problem. Enforcement usually results when a 
pattern of recurrent or unresolved violations occur. 

91 

How reasonable is it to have a strategy for green spaces and trails along creeks that traverse TXl's mining areas. It was suggested that water 
flowing down Elm Creek will leave the bed/banks of the creek when flow rises and flow down into the abandoned mining pits up near SH 130. 
Is this a oood place for a public creek-side trail? The Concept Plan vision is for a natural and appealing area in the long term horizon. 

92 
Silt washes out of the McMorris property as river "pulses " with water releases. Upstream, water is clear ; downstream, muddy. Big job to 
correct. River at Decker Creek is also muddy. Issue is beyond scope of the Concept Plan. State and Federal agencies may be involved . 

C:IUserslcaslila1IAppDataILoca IlMicrosoft\WindowsITemporary Internet FileslContent.OutiooklR7UVTRGSIEXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 6 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 

November 28. 2010 

# Public Comment Staff Comment Amend 

93 

This is an impressive effort wh ich shows cooperation among Travis County, City of Austin, and the LCRA and expertise developed over years 
of tr ial. Limiting min ing to a temporary use and phasing it in and out without irreparable damage to the land is impressive. As a member of the 
Native Pra irie Association who has worked for the past 20 years in plant restoration of my own property on the Pedernales River, I would of 
course support limiting disturbance as much as possible. I have found that it takes some backbone to push back against development 
interests. They will eventually respond to equal counter force. With aggregate mining, you are now several steps away from original forested 
bottomland interspersed with grassland. However, Travis County's restoration efforts are impressive; Hamilton Pool Preserve is a stellar 
example. Few landowners can compete with your expertise. Please remember that it takes years if ever for people to identify and understand 
plants and value wildlife . In my experience, they tend to think in terms of exploitation and react with fear to the natural world . Take a leadership 
role with residents. 

No comment 

94 

Don't bend to their uninformed prejudices as some preserves feel pressured to do . As you point out, "Protecting natural systems is critical to 
human, plant, and animal health and well-being." I would counter urbanizat ion wherever possible. Pollution, loss of riparian areas, exotic 
species are unwanted side effects. We've lost too much of one of the most magn ificent landscapes in the world . With drought, we must hold 
the line against those who would speed our state's destruction. Alternative transportation, bicycle lanes, hiking trails , connected greenways and 
greenbelts, your land ethics seem irreproachable. Again, as someone who has had to fight my whole community to keep them from cutting 
down vegetation on Pedernales riverbanks, I say hold to the natural vision. People will come around eventually. When it comes to plants and 
animals, the major ity is almost always wrong. Finally, the concept of wildlife corridors is important to understand. The Nat ional Wildlife 
Federation defines plant and wildlife corridors as "crucial habitats that provide connectivity over different time scales, including seasonal or 
longer, among areas used by animal and plant species." 
All animals and plant life benefit from these corridors as connections to vital hab itat and migration 
patterns. Our rivers are our lifeblood. Save Texas rivers as wildlife corr idors and we can save Texas! 
Thank you for making Austin a viable and living city of the future. 
Please call on me if you need public support. 

No comment 

100 

I am most concerned with the min ing off of Dunlap Road/Drive. I see that the County may put in extra lanes at Dunlap that will allow TXI trucks 
to turn on to Dunlap for their mining operations and at taxpayer's expense. I thought this was to be at TX l's expense NOT the taxpayers! After 
all of Aust in Colony's and neighbors protests of TXI putt ing in th is pit next to the housing, you are going to help them? Reclamation of these 
pits is a joke! What's the saying , too little, too late. Th is is what the City of Austin (since we are in their ETJ) and the County Commissioners 
failed to look for! Who's to suffer from all of this mining and the trucks on FM 969? US, the residents of this area!!!! We will move before any 
of th is happens but you are truly too little, too late!!!!! 

The proposed Tri Party agreement requires that TXI fund and reconstruct Dunlap Road to a 30' cross section which 
includes two 12' traffic lanes with two 3' shoulders using sufficient base, sub-base and overlay to accommodate projected 
truck traffic from mining operations. Additional capacity improvements would be funded in the future as increased traffic 
warrants. Sources of funding for those improvements have not been identified. 

101 
Mining is incompatible with res idential areas and should not be a part of the vision for the future in the Colorado River Corridor Plan . 

Current condit ions are Mining 21.4% and Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a real ity during 
the 25 years scope of the Corridor Plan . Currently the County does not have the land use authority to impede legal 
mining uses on private property. The Plan acknowledges this major use . 

102 
Allowing mining contradicts the basic goals stated in the Plan , such as protecting natural resources and improving quality of life. 

Current cond itions are Mining 21.4% and Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a reality during 
the 25 years scope of the Corridor Plan . Currently the County does not have the land use authority to impede legal 
rnlnlno uses on private property. The Plan acknowledces this maior use . 

103 

Sand and gravel mining in this area will be detrimental to the health and safety of the peop le in this area , and will decrease property value in an 
already difficu lt economy. 

Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and Residential 9.6% of the Corr idor. Sand and gravel mining will be a reality during 
the 25 years scope of the Corridor Plan. Currently the County does not have the land use authority to impede legal 
mininc uses on private property. The Plan acknowledoes this maier use. 

104 

According to Central Texas Green print for Growth , the TXI Hornsby Bend East and West proposed mine site is categorized as being located in 
the highest priority area for protection . As a resident of Trav is County, I would like to see this area protected, rather than mined . 

The passing of the November 2011 bond initiative will allow for the County to begin purchase of open space conservation 
easements. The limiting factors will remain : 1) available funding, 2) market values of the property, and 3) willing sellers. 

105 

This sand and gravel operation may cause harmful dust in the air that could lead to lung problems, and also may compromise our water quality 
and supply amongst other things . It is an important cause to me, and I want it to be known that peopl e are concerned about this issue. 

No comment 

106 Webberville passed ord inance limiting the amount of time that an aggregate min ing pit can be left open . The County does not currently possess the authority to limit this aspect of mininc. 

107 

Page 2 - Why Prepare the Colorado River Corridor Plan? 
In its current form , the plan does not adequately reflect res idents' concerns. Residents concerns include the effects of the mining project on 
health, wellness, and overall quality of life. The plan should include statements which promote an environment that maintains and improves 
health . In its current form , the plan includes statements that may compromise residents' heal th , well ness , and overall quality of life. 

This planning process cannot undo the past practices that so many residents in the Corridor area legitimately raise as 
concerns. However, effective implementation of the CRCP is a vehicle to improve quality of life . 

108 Reclamation of rnininc areas. Mines are in direct contradiction to the conservation/protection obiectlve of the plan. No comment 

C:IUserslcastila1\AppDataILocaIIMicrosoftlW indowsITemporary Internet FileslContent.OutiooklR7UVTRG5lEXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_S taff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 7 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 

November 28. 2010 

Public Comment Staff Comment Amend# 
I think the critical issue is ensuring that the plan is carried out. As a long-time Austin resident I've seen many high-minded plans come and go No comment 

109 with little relation to what real estate interests actuallv do. 

111 I really like the Plan in qeneral. No chance.
 

Thanks to those involved for the opportunity to comment on the draft plan. I am in general quite impressed with the thought that has gone into
 
this plan and would support it going forward to the extent anyone citizen can do so. In particular the concept of zones of land use with most
 THANKS 
rural at the river to urban distal makes great sense as does overlapping the needs for park/natural areas with those more rural zones closest to 

112 the river. 
A significant number of road and green space improvements are anticipated in the first five years. A typical road project 

I would change the roll-out for roads and green spaces to be sooner. may take five or more years to realize. 113 

The people who both mine sand and gravel and the developers of residential and commercial benefit from our beautiful places. Require them 
Current City and County policies, given their regulatory authority, supports this statement. 

to help us maintain their economic future by adhering to strict requirements to include Open Space, water quality and parkland/trail corridors. 
114 

Are we asking developers to and mining operations to bear the full burden of their impact on this area. For example, what are the future costs 
The Corridor Plan is a vision and is limited in its ability to address this type of concern. 

to taxpayers of rnanaqinq stream water runoffs, erosion of stream banks and restoration of property formally mined?
 
I know TXI is a sponsor of this plan, but please consider the existing people in this corridor when making/implementing a plan - we need things
 
now, not after Rio De Vida is built. Consider road and park placement to be nearer to and to enhance the standard of life for the majority of
 

115 

No comment
 

116 Ipeople who are already livinc in the corridor - the people of Austin's Colony.
 
The County requires posting of fiscal (bond) for erosion control and safety berm. The bond from TXI for Hornsby Bend
 

Is there a method to guarantee mining companies will meet their obligations? Some kind of bonding? 
totals $311,270. 

118 
117 

THANKSI really like the Plan in general. .... ._11 _ ••• ~~ ••~~--l~ . Duplication #113
 
I know TXI is a sponsor of this plan, but please oonsider the existing people in this oorridor when making/implementing a plan we need things
 
now, not after Rio De Vida is built. Consider road and park plaoement to be nearer to and to enhanoe the standard of life for the majority of
 

. Duplicates #113 119 

Duplication #116 
.... ..~ ~I.~~--l. I: ..:~~· . ,- -~ A ._.:_'- 1"'_1__•• Duplicates #116 120 

121 THANKS 

122 

I would like to start bv savinc a biQ thank you for qivinq the public an opportunity to participate in the Colorado River Corridor Plan. 
THANKS
 

After viewing the Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan, I must say that I see some inconsistencies between what you say you want and what you
 
are allowing to actually happen. As someone who lives in one of the areas that will be affected by TXI's mining operations, I cannot believe that
 

Thank you for oivinq the public an opportunity to participate in the Colorado River Corridor Plan. 

The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
you would allow mining to occur in a residential neighborhood! It is incompatible with the lifestyle that we want and SHOULD NOT be a plan for
 Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 
our future. When you allow mining to occur, it contradicts several of the goals stated in your plan such as 1) Conserve and Protect Natural
 Corridor Plan. 

123 Resources" (p. 36) and "Goal 2: Improve Qualitv of Life" (p.37).
 
If you truly want to "Incorporate and reflect current public input about how local residents view their communities" as stated in the Colorado
 The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
River Corridor Draft Plan on page 36, then you would not promote mining projects, as residents want to protect the health, safety, environment
 Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 

124
 Corridor Plan.
 

125
 
I{including the Colorado River), history, and property value in their communitv. 

THANKS
 
I want to provide my perspective on the Colorado River Corridor Plan. I have lived in Austin since 1988 and am concerned that the natural
 
Thank you for listeninq to the opinions of those who live in the corridor and will be affected bv the decisions you make today and tomorrow 

The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
resources that give us the quality of life we all enjoy is not being cared for. Specifically, I think that mining is incompatible with residential areas
 Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 

126
 Corridor Plan. and should NOT be a part of the vision for the future in the Colorado River Corridor Plan. 

Allowing mining contradicts several of the basic goals stated in the Colorado River Corridor Draft plan, such as "Goal 1: Conserve and Protect 
The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and 

Natural Resources" (p. 36) and "Goal 2: Improve Quality of Life" (p.37). If you want to truly "Incorporate and reflect current public input about 
Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the 

how local residents view their communities" as stated in the Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan on page 36, then you would NOT promote 
Corridor Plan. 

mining projects, as residents want to protect the health, safety, environment (including the Colorado River) and history of the community. 
127
 

Property value will continue to decrease if mining is allowed, and this will be detrimental to the residents and community as a whole in an
 
already difficult economy. Sympathizing with and accepting financial contributions from a mining company unfairly compromises the rights of
 No comment
 

128 residents in this area and destroys the inteoritv of the entire Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan.
 
129 1(1) I think some of the critical issues here are not well covered.
 Not specific enough to respond. 

The master plan of Rio De Vida currently supports expansive open space and connectivity that can tie into the vision of
 
anybody is foolish enough to believe that TXI is going to have a community center in this development that will be inclusive to the entire area, I
 
(A) I think that a lot of the draft proposal is aimed at providing TXI a foothold on the Rio De Vida project( if this project ever takes off). If 

the Corridor Plan. There may be confusion regarding the intention of a "center" at Rio De Vida. Currently, the Corridor
 
think that they are wrong. It seems to me that the part this draft plan that discusses campo plans for servicing this area are based on the city
 Plan expresses an objective to explore the logistics of relocating and consolidating the two proposed CAMPO 2035
 

of Austin annexing this area. Is TXI planning something with the city of Austin?
 "Intermodal Centers" to Harold Green Road and SH 130. The City has no plans to annex Rio De Vida at this time. 
130
 

The proposed site for Rio De Vida, according to your draft plan will still be mined for 5 more years, yet in the latter part of the same plan you
 Development of Rio De Vida may indeed begin on portions of the TXI site prior to the entire site being closed for mining.
 

131 discuss startinc the Rio De Vida oroiect in less than 2 years.
 The discussed tlmlnc of such is taken into consideration by the Plan.
 

132 Is Austin going to annex this area? When? If so, how would it chance the draft plan?
 The City has no plans to annex the larue extent of Corridor area at this time. 

C:IUserslcastila1IAppDataILocaIIMicrosoftIWindows\Temporary Internet FileslContenl.OutlooklR7UVTRG5lEXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 8 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 

November 28. 2010 

Public Comment Staff Comment Amend# 
I feel mining is incompatible with residential areas and should not be a part of the vision for the future in the Colorado River Corridor Plan.
 
Allowing mining contradicts the basic goals stated in the Plan, such as protecting natural resources and improving quality of life. Sand and
 
gravel mining in this area will be detrimental to the health and safety of the people in this area, and will decrease property value in an already
 

No comment 
difficult economy. According to Central Texas Greenprint for Growth, the TXI Hornsby Bend East and West proposed mine site is categorized 
as being located in the highest priority area for protection. As a resident of Travis County, I would like to see this area protected, rather than 

133 mined.
 
I really don't understand why the Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan is sympathetic to mining, and even seems to promote it. Are corporate
 
interests more important to the City, County and LCRA than the people? Isn't it your job to protect our lives and our futures? I live in Chaparral
 
Crossing and will be surrounded on 2 sides by this mining. You are putting corporate interests before the health and safety of residents. Dust
 
inhalation is dangerous and can cause permanent lung damage. Our water quality and quantity may be endangered. This is not right, and I
 

The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. It is intended to help guide future 
can't believe this plan for our bright future includes mining in residential areas. Honestly, I think this entire plan needs to be done again, 

regulatory decisions in the Corridor area. 
because I think the financial investment from TXI has blinded you to the rights of the people, and you are not only taking away their voice, but
 
are endangering their lives and their health. We who live in this area have the right to have a say in what happens in our own community. I
 
would like to know exactly how your are going to process and incorporate the comments that are being sent to you into the Colorado River
 

134 Corridor Draft Plan. Is there any way I can find out more about that? 
135 No comment
 

The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
Page 42 -Is there really any guarantee on Reclamation? How do we know this will really happen?
 

Pace 36 - Mininq contradicts all goals presented in this section 

Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 
136
 Corridor Plan.
 

How can you plan parks and greenbelts when you don't really know what the effects of mining will be on the landscape, water and waterways
 
There are a handful of mandatory buffers and setbacks from drainages and waterway features that mines must consider. 

137 of the area?
 
Page 52 - Says CAMPO center will be located in Rio de Vida. Rio de Vida doesn't exist, and there is no way of knowing if it will be built in the
 
first place. How can you predict how many people will reside there when it doesn't even exist yet? I think this Plan again is giving something to
 The master plan of Rio De Vida currently supports expansive open space and connectivity that can tie into the vision of
 
TXI that would better serve the people elsewhere. Why is this being given to TXI by way of Rio de Vida? Right down the street, there is a huge
 the Corridor Plan. Currently, the Corridor Plan expresses an objective to explore the logistics of relocating and
 
concentration of people RIGHT NOW in Austin's Colony, Forest Bluff, Chaparral Crossing and more, and this area continues to grow. I think
 consolidating the two proposed CAMPO 2035 "Intermodal Centers" to Harold Green Road and SH 130.
 

138
 that this area would be a much more appropriate place for a transportation hub.
 
The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 

Mining is incompatible with residential areas and should not be a part of the vision for the future in the Colorado River Corridor Plan
 Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 
139
 Corridor Plan.
 

If you want to truly "Incorporate and reflect current public input about how local residents view their communities" as stated in the Colorado
 The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
River Corridor Draft Plan on page 36, then you would not promote mining projects, as residents want to protect the health, safety, environment
 Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 

140
 Corridor Plan.
 
The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 

(including the Colorado River) and history of the community. 

Sympathizing with and accepting financial contributions from a mining company unfairly compromises the rights of residents in this area and 
Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the 

destroys the integrity of the entire Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan 
Corridor Plan.
 

:~ ..~. 'h:~ ~ .~ ,,:11 h~ .~ .h~ h~~I.h ~~rl ~~f~h ~f .h~
 

141 
,-a-	 'J.'" Duplicates #103 :U:,	 ,I.142	 . Duplicates #103 

According to Central Texas Green print for Gro'o'lth, the TXI Hornsby Bend East and West proposed mine site is categorized as being located 
in the highest priority area for protection. As a resident of Travis County and Chaparral Crossing, I '.."ould like to see this area protected, rather Duplicates #104
 

143 than mined. Duplicates #104
 
Comments received by the deadline are responded to by the planning team and included as an appendix to the Corridor
 

Thank you for taking my comments into consideration. I would love to hear back from you with any answers/responses to my questions, and 
Plan document. Additionally, the same information may be found on the project website at the following URL: 

again, I am curious to know what the process will be to incorporate our comments into the Plan. 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/CRCP 

145 I am VERY supportive of your attempt to be pro-active in planning for this area. 
144 

No change.
 
Although it is not technically within your study area boundary, I ask that you include consideration of the City of Austin's 2500+ acre
 For this particular planning exercise, the northern limit is the southern boundary of FM 969. It is understood that the
 
'Webberville Tract'. It is located just north of 969, and the city's development on the site will have a dramatic impact on the Colorado River
 Webberville Tract may have overlapping effects within the Corridor Plan area, but the focus of this plan is centered along
 

146 corridor. We need to be certain that the City of Austin's development on its site is appropriate, not destructive.
 the Colorado River and easily discernable boundaries. 

The Burleson /Manor Road extension provides for connectivity between SH 71 E and US 290. The cross ing also takes 
Your plans mention adding another north-south arterial crossing the river, and show extension of Burleson Manor Rd. as a possible route. 

advantage of crossing at a narrow section of the Colorado River's 100 year flood plain. The Taylor Lane crossing has 
Wouldn't it make more sense to extend Taylor Lane southward as the river crossing? Extension of Burleson-Manor will NOT provide a 

extensive 100 year flood plain near the intersection with FM 969 causing the Burleson/Manor Road to be more 
complete connection from 71 to 290; an advantage of Taylor/Kimbro is that it WILL provide a complete connection between 71 and 290. 

economically Viable. 147 

As a general comment, although I assume you're already doing this: Please be certain that you are coordinating with other planning, such as
 
the proposed new standards to require adequate water supply for new development. I reading your 'River Corridor' material again this morning
 No comment
 
I was struck by how much of it was relevant to citizen's concerns expressed at last evening's meeting about water supply regulations.
 

148 

C:IUserslcastila1lAppDatalLocallMicrosoftlWindowslTemporary Internet Files1Content.Outiook1R7UVTRG51EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01·10-12 FINAL.xls	 9 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

Public Comment Staff Comment Amend# 
The Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan is really disturb ing. I hope you will reconsider. I live in east Austin and I don't think mining anywhere 

No comment 
149 close to Austin is a reasonable idea. It will affect the value of homes in the area and is likely a health hazard. 

I am writing to convey my concern over the Colorado River Corridor Plan, namely the mining that is proposed to take place. I feel that this 
would be a grave error at best , and an extremely harmful , discriminatory action at worst. Given that there are neighborhoods nearby, it would 
be disastrous to introduce a mining operation into the area, which would undoubtedly negatively affect home values in an already extremely No comment
 
tenuous housing market recession, especially since this recession was so closely tied with falling home values. To actually bring about these
 

150 declining values to a neighborhood through a conscious effort is simply reprehensible. 
From there, in addition to destroying local property values, it would certainly threaten quality of life (contradicting the Colorado River Corridor 
Draft Goal #2, "Improve Quality of Life") and would have undoubted harmful effects on the local environment (in contradict ion with Goal #1, 

No comment 
"Conserve and Protect Natural Resources." Indeed, there is no way to move forward with mining in the area and preserve either quality of life 

151 or the environment ; the only thing protected in that scenario would be the incomes of special interests . 

Generally speaking, I believe it bodes extremely poorly that this idea was even considered in a neighborhood where families live. I will also go
 
so far as to say that this would never happen in high income neighborhoods like central or west Austin; at the very least, the residents would
 Harvest of natural resources have be a mainstay in the Corridor since early settlement. Large-scale residential
 
have been given more of a say, more information, and more input onto the plan. The fact that this was not the case in this neighborhood makes
 subd ivisions are a relatively new land use. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and Residential 9.6% of the Corridor .
 
the Planning Team seem solely money driven at best and discriminatory at worst. I hope you will take this into consideration moving forward,
 Sand and gravel mining will be a cont inued reality during the 25-year scope of the Corridor Plan.
 
keeping in your awareness the lives you are affecting through this decision, and choose not to allow mining in this area.
 

152 
Page 8 - Residential Development Versus Aggregate Mining 
Resident concerns should be given a greater voice in the considered plans to "reduce truck traffic , mitigate visual impacts and establish The Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area.
 

153
 baseline environmental monitoring conditions against which planners can evaluate future impacts".
 
I think that it is unlikely that "desired development" will occur when there are so many wastewater plants. I live on FM 969 near Gillelland Creek
 
and on evenings when there is very little wind from the southeast, we can smell "effluent" . We are unsure whether it is the "South Austin" plant
 No comment 

154 or if Magna Flow has found another farm in the area to discharge "beneficial remediation ". 
Final plans are not on file. Permit requires County to review and approval the final reclamation plan, after mining has
 
occurred and before TXI closes out and leaves the sites. Preliminary information on Permit No. 11-2430 and 11-2431 can
 

Can a copy of the TXI plans for reclamation of the Hornsby mine sites be posted for public review?
 be viewed at TNR Central Files office 13th and San Antonio via Open Records Request. This can be filed online:
 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/pdffiles/open_records_request.pdf;
 

155
 filed via email to: Open.Records@co.travis.tx.us; or requested by telephone at 854-7683. 

Can we (the planning entities) offer to distribute paper copies of the plan for a cost? A handful of participants were interested in buying a copy. The plan will be available for download on the project website at the following URL: http://www .co.travis.tx.us/tnr/CRCP 
156 

Does not think there should be a Center identified at Rio de Vida , why were the Centers combined and move to the Rio de Vida location? The master plan of Rio De Vida currently supports expansive open space and connectivity that can tie into the vision of
 
Does moving the Center provide economic incentives to the developers of TXI? Believes Travis County staff is working with TXI to incent
 the Corridor Plan. Currently, the Corridor Plan expresses an object ive to explore the logistics of relocating and
 

157
 consolidating the two proposed CAMPO 2035 "Intermodal Centers" to Harold Green Road and SH 130.
 
By designating Rio de Vida as a Center and allowing mining to continue next to the Austin Colony subdivision, property values are being
 
development at Rio de Vida at the expense of development occurring east of Rio de Vida. 

No comment 
lowered and transferred to property owned by TXI.
 

The master plan of Rio De Vida currently supports expansive open space and connectivity that can tie into the vision of
 
Believes that the Center would be more representative of placement at Austin Colony subdivision since growth is occurr ing at this location.
 

158 

the Corridor Plan. Currently, the Corridor Plan expresses an objective to explore the logistics of relocating and
 
How was it identified at Rio De Vida can it be moved there?
 consolidating the two proposed CAMPO 2035 "Intermodal Centers" to Harold Green Road and SH 130. The
 

159
 consideration would involve assessment of the adverse impacts to natural resources and suitability of infrastructure.
 
160 I really like the Plan in general.
 THANKS
 

Like: Providing for the future citizens in Central Texas places like this natural corridor that remain natural enough to provide an amenity to the
 
No comment 

161 region. 

Amend Concept Plan to show the approved unrecorded final plat for Austin's Colony Phase V Section 3. A future rural Austin's Colony Phase V, Section 3 approved unrecorded Final Plat is not shown on the Concept Plan. Our concern is the Concept Plan has a 
arterial (Deaf Smith Blvd.) is aligned through this plat. Travis County will be required to negotiate with the owner to rural arterial roadway running through the Plat without taking into account the approvals currently in place ... 
amend the unrecorded final plat to accommodate the alignment of the future arterial. 162 * 
Amend Concept Plan to show Future Arter ial C as a Rural Arter ial (light blue). Amend Concept Plan to show future 
Arte rial C north of Hunters Bend Road offset from Arterial C south of Hunters Bend Road. Alignment of Arte rial C south 
of Hunters Bend Road remains as shown on Concept Plan. Amend Arterial C north of Hunters Bend Road to follow 

Austin's Colony Phase 6-14, approved unrecorded Preliminary Plat is not shown on the Concept Plan. Our concern is.. .. .. ... . the Concept Plan
 exist ing Hallday Avenue and extend northward to terminus at FM 969. Travis County will be required to negotiate with the
 

163 has a rural arterial roadway running through the Plat without taking into account the approvals currently in place ...
 owner Austin's Colony Phases 6A and 6B to accommodate the future alignment of Arterial C north of Hunters Bend Road. * 
No comment 164 Chaparral Crossing has approved site plan is accurately reflected on the base map. 

C:\Users\casli la1IAppD ala\Local\MicrosoftlWindows\Temporary Internet Files\ContenI.Outl ook\R7UVTRG5\EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 10 of 11 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 

November 28. 2010 

Staff Comment AmendPublic Comment # 

A proposed Neighborhood Collector running north and south to FM 969 from the proposed westward extension of Dunlap Rd S. runs through
 
and adjacent existing subdivisions and various platted properties (Austin's Colony Sec 6B, 7B and Chaparral Crossing). While we are in
 
support of the need for this collector, it is our responsibility to point out that it will affect previously approve plans, plats, and site plans.
 See comment for #163. *165 

Amend Concept Plan to show the approved preliminary plat for Austin's Colony Phases 6,7,8,9, 10, 11, 12 and 13.
 
The Plan reflects a proposed Rural Arterial from Dunlap Rd S. running west through the approved preliminary plan for Austin's Colony Phases
 Amend alignment of Deaf Smith Blvd to reflect alignment in Austin's Colony Phases 9, 10, 11 and 12. Amend Concept
 
6-13. We are requesting that the alignment be adjusted per the preliminary plan. Further this same Rural Arterial affects the Austin's Colony
 Plan to terminate Deaf Smith Blvd. at future Arterial C. Delete section of Deaf Smith Blvd. from Future Arterial C to 

Dunlap Rd. North . Se comment for #162 for alignment through Austin's Colony Phase V Section 3. Phase V, Sec 3. *166 

Amend Concept Plan to show current alignment of Austin Colony Secondary Access project that was included in 2011 
voter approved bond election . Amend extension of Sandifer Street to parallel Elm Creek flood plain . A roadway parallel 
to the floodplain visually integrates the greenspace into the neighborhood and puts more eyes on the greenway users 
which improve safety . Also , amend roadway classification of future Sandifer Street extension from Minor Arterial to 
Neighborhood Collector (green). 
With limited options for east/west connectivity to FM 973 and expected high volumes of traffic connecting to work 
destinations in the Urban Core , Transportation and Natural Resources staff have identified the need to study the use of 

At the Town Hall meeting on 9/22 ... there was no discussion of the extension of Westall St past Hound Dog Trail. We question the need for roundabouts as a traffic safety measure to calm traffic . As plans develop for Rio de Vida, future collector level
 
this extension as it runs near and parallel to the Austin's Colony Secondary Access Rd to Gilbert Lane. This roadway is included in the 2011
 intersections would offer an opportunity apply this traffic calming technique especially for collector intersections west of
 
Travis County Bond Election.
 Austin's Colony subdivision. *167 
The approved TXI Site Plans for Hornsby Bend West and Hornsby Bend East are not reflected on the Concept Plan. We feel strongly that both 

No change recommended. The plan reflects the long range vision. TXI plans are short term uses. projects should be reflected in the Concept Plan as they have been approved. 168 

In the body of the CRCP there is a section titled Existing Transportation System (p. 22) which contains a map labeled Development. This map
 
shows Subdivisions, Preliminary Plats and Emerging Developments. It would be useful addition to the Concept Plan to have this information
 

169 included on the base map so that proposed roadways are reflected per previous approvals.
 Recommend change . Agree the Concept Plan should reflect the proposed land use intensity shown on page 22. * 
Bill Carson with Native Texas Nursery submitted a letter to Judge Biscoe noting concerns with mining's impact on ground water their 

The County, City, and LCRA are jointly funding the monitoring of nearby wells. 170 agricultural wells. 

11 of 11 C:IUserslcastila1IAppDataILocaIIMicrosoft\WindowsITemporary Internet FileslContent.OutiooklR7UVTRG5lEXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINALxls 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 2 
Colorado Rivers Corridor Plan 
January 10, 2012 

RECOMMENDED DRAFT PLAN AMENDMENTS 

Plan Narrative 

1. Page 18. 
2.	 Page 20. Under Opportunities include statement: As a part of implementation, planners 

could look at the viability of projects to enhance aquifer recharge. 
3.	 Page 27. Under Inadequate Road Capacity add bullet: Truck traffic from the mining 

project exacerbates the inadequate road capacity. This negatively affects local 
residents and commuters by contributing to traffic congestion and extended travel 
times. 

4.	 Page 27. Under Safety, revise sentence: The mix of local traffic, commuting traffic and 
through truck traffic along FM 969 is another major challenge within the Corridor. 

5.	 Page 47 Parks and Greenways Objective, change strategy: Provide opportunities for the 
community to vote for funding of land acquisition of critical lands along the river" to 
5-15 time frame. Voters approve an initial level of funding in November 2011. 

6.	 Page 51. Mobility Objective, delete safety strategy: Construct two left turn lanes at 
Hunters Bend Road to FM 969. Work has been completed by TXDOT. 

7.	 Page 51 Mobility Objective, delete safety strategy: Seek funding to provide alternative 
collector access to Hornsby Dunlap Elementary School and Dailey Middle School 
Approved by voters in November 2011. 

8.	 Page 53. Bicycles/Ped Objective delete strategy: Seek funding to complete sidewalk gap 
along Hunters Bend Road from Austin Colony to Red Tails. Approved by voters in 
November 2011. 

Concept Map 

1. Remove pathway shown adjacent to the Travis County Jail. 
2. Add a future pathway along SH 130 to connect to SH 71 East. 
3. Add a future transit node at Harold Green Rd and SH 130. 
4. Correct label location for City of Austin's Colony Park. 
5. Page 22. In the body of the CRCP there is a section titled Existing Transportation System 

(p. 22) which contains a map labeled Development. This map shows Subdivisions, 
Preliminary Plats and Emerging Developments. The Concept Plan should reflect the 
proposed land use intensity shown on page 22. 

6.	 Amend Concept Plan to show the approved unrecorded final plat for Austin's Colony 
Phase V Section 3. A future rural arterial (Deaf Smith Blvd.) is aligned through this 
plat. Travis County will be required to negotiate with the owner to amend the 
unrecorded final plat to accommodate the alignment of the future arterial. 

7.	 Amend Concept Plan to show Future Arterial C as a Rural Arterial (light blue). Amend 
Concept Plan to show future Arterial C north of Hunters Bend Road offset from 
Arterial C south of Hunters Bend Road. Alignment of Arterial C south of Hunters 
Bend Road remains as shown on Concept Plan. Amend Arterial C north of Hunters 
Bend Road to follow existing Hallday Avenue and extend northward to terminus at 
FM 969. Travis County will be required to negotiate with the owner Austin's Colony 
Phases 6A and 6B to accommodate the future alignment of Arterial C north of 
Hunters Bend Road. 

8.	 Amend Concept Plan to show the approved preliminary plat for Austin's Colony Phases 
6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13. Amend alignment of Deaf Smith Blvd to reflect 
alignment in Austin's Colony Phases 9, 10, 11 and 12. Amend Concept Plan to 
terminate Deaf Smith Blvd. at future Arterial C. Delete section of Deaf Smith Blvd. 
from Future Arterial C to Dunlap Rd. North. Se comment for #162 for alignment 
through Austin's Colony Phase V Section 3. 

C:IUsersleastila1IAppDataILoeaIIMierosoft\WindowsITemporary Internet FileslContent.OutlooklR7UVTRG5lEXHIBIT 2 Reeom Changes.doe 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



EXHIBIT 2 
Colorado Rivers Corridor Plan 
January 10, 2012 

9.	 Amend Concept Plan to show current alignment of Austin Colony Secondary Access 
project that was included in 2011 voter approved bond election. Amend extension of 
Sandifer Street to parallel Elm Creek flood plain. A roadway parallel to the 
floodplain visually integrates the greenspace into the neighborhood and puts more 
eyes on the greenway users which improve safety. Also, amend roadway 
classification of future Sandifer Street extension from Minor Arterial to Neighborhood 
Collector (green). 

With limited options for east/west connectivity to FM 973 and expected high volumes 
of traffic connecting to work destinations in the Urban Core, Transportation and 
Natural Resources staff have identified the need to study the use of roundabouts as 
a traffic safety measure to calm traffic. As plans develop for Rio de Vida, future 
collector level intersections would offer an opportunity apply this traffic calming 
technique especially for collector intersections west of Austin's Colony subdivision. 

10. Recommend change. Agree the Concept Plan should reflect the proposed land use 
intensity shown on page 22. 

11. Amend Concept Plan to show separate park parcels along the Colorado River, 1) City of 
Austin Parcel and 2) Austin Colony Home Owners Association (HOA) parcel. 

C:\Users\castila 1IAppDatalLocal\MicrosoftlWindowslTemporary Internet Files\Content.OutlookIR7UVTRG5\EXH IBIT 2 Recom Changes .doc 2 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 27, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar 854-41 07 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Update from Health and Human Services & Veterans Service and 
Ray Marshall Center on the 2011 Evaluation of WFD Investments. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Ray Marshall Center for the Study of Human Resources has 
completed the latest annual evaluation of Travis County investments in 
Workforce Development in the attached volumes. 
• Local Investments in Workforce Development: Evaluation Update 

2012 
• Evaluation of Local Workforce Demonstration Projects - Travis 

County's REM and GEM Projects (Jan, 2012) 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff plans to update the Court regarding its investments in Workforce 
Development. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The Court's ongoing partnership with the Ray Marshall Center continues to 
provide vital information to guide continuous improvement of local 
investments in workforce development. Travis County, the City of Austin 
and Workforce Solutions have all considered this information to guide 
program improvements. Since the first report in 2007, we have found 
consistently positive outcomes from our investments. The comparative 
impact study has led to an increased focus on retention and advancement 
beyond initial job placement. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: March 27, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar 854-4107 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action to Approve a Request from Travis 
County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service to Use Grant 
Money from The Children's Continuum to Send Staff from Partner Agencies 
to a Two-day Training in Austin, Texas. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
In FY2012, Travis County received a grant in the amount of $550,000 from 
the US Department of Justice's Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention to enhance the Travis County Drug Treatment Court. Since that 
time, the Court has sought to provide judicial oversight for parents with 
substance dependency issues who are involved in the child welfare system 
by providing resources through a child welfare case worker and a Court 
Appointed Special Advocate for the children. Attending the proposed 
training in partnership with The Children's Continuum, a program funded 
through the grant, will enable case workers to identify a child's needs, take 
steps for immediate intervention and set up a monitoring system for the 
welfare of the child. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Court authorize Travis County and partner 
agency staff to attend this conference. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Attending the conference will allow staff from Travis County and partner 
agencies to develop skills that will help them be more effective serving 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



r- -
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 27,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 ~ 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $654,180.98, for the period of March 9 to March 15,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $654,180.98. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $654,180.98 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.U5 by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Meeting Date: 3/27/2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, 854-4822 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, 854-91 06 ~ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human 
Resources Management Department: 

A. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and 

B. Non-routine request from Travis County Sheriff's Office for a 
variance to Travis County Code § 10.03008, Promotion. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 

A. Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 3. 

B. Non-Routine Personnel Action - Pages 4 - 7. 
Sheriff's Office requests approval for a promotion that is above midpoint 
and greater than a 5% increase in salary. Travis County Code 
§ 10.03008, Slot 1059, Financial Analyst Ld; PG 22. HRMD has 
reviewed supporting documentation; PBO has confirmed sufficient 
funds. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
NIA 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 27, 2012   
Prepared By/Phone Number: Richard Villareal/854-4881, Marvin 
Brice/854-9765, Purchasing 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 
PS100259RV, Sentinel Lavaca Management Corporation for Property 
Management Services.  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract provides for property management services for the Travis 
County Administration Building located at 700 Lavaca Street. 

The proposed Modification No. 2 will incorporate a new contract term for 
an additional fifteen (15) month period, June 22, 2012 through 
September 30, 2013, at a rate of $10,000.00 per month. 

Modification No. 1 was approved by the Commissioner’s Court on April 
12, 2011, to extend the contract for an additional twelve (12) months 
through June 21, 2012, at a rate of $20,000.00 per month.  

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months, $240,000.00 has 
been spent against this contract. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $10,000.00 (monthly)    
Modification Type:  Professional Management Agreement      
Modification Period: June 22, 2012 through September 30, 2013 
 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:  The management fee is deducted from the rents each 

month before the balance is deposited to the County as revenue.  No 
purchase order will be issued for the fee.  Revenue line is 007-1407-381-
7110.  

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: LAVA7-General
FILE: 102

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

VIA: P.E., County Executive, TNR

FROM: Roger A. El oury, M.S., P.E., Director

DATE: February 10, 2012

SUBJECT: 700 Lavaca Property Management
PS100259RV - Sentinel Lavaca Management Corporation

On February 7’ 2012, Facilities Management Department (FMD) obtained the Commissioners
Court approval to proceed with a modification of the subject property management agreement
with Sentinel Lavaca Management Corporation. The Commissioners Court agreed with the
FMD and Core Team recommendation to accept the terms as negotiated and as outlined in the
Sentinel proposal dated January 4, 2012. Please prepare the appropriate modification to the
property management agreement to incorporate these terms and submit the modification to the
Commissioner Court for formal approval. The current term will end on June 21, 2012. The
proposed modification would extend the property management agreement through September 30,
2013 at a rate of $10,000 per month, and also establish three options to extend beyond this term,
at a reducing rate per option year. Sentinel has provided acceptable property management
services during the initial and renewal terms of the original contract agreement.

Funding for this property management agreement is generated by the revenue received from
tenants in the building. Please call Roger at 44579 or John at 44772 if you have any questions on
this recommendation.

ATTACHMENT:
Sentinel letter, January 4, 2012

COPY TO:
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Leroy Nellis, County Executive, PBO RECEIVED
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD FEB 1 5 ?012

.iTRAVIS COUNTY
PURCHASING OFFICE

4)

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: PS100259RV, Property Manaaement Services for 700 Lavaca
PAGE 1 OF jPAGE

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Richard Villareal DATE PREPARED:
700 Lavaca Street, SuIte 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAXNO: (512) 854-9185

March 5, 2012

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Sentinel Lavaca Management Corp. CONTRACT:

Attn.: Martin Cawley Two
1251 Avenue of the Americas June 22, 2010
New York, New York 10020

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: June 22. 2010-June 21.2012. CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: June22. 2012 -June 21. 20.

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: S240.000.00 Cunent Modified Amount S 150.00000

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The puspose of this modification is to incorporate a new contract term for an additional fifteen (15) month term at a rate of
$10,000 per month and to allow three (3) twelve (12) month extension options with a reduction of $1,000 per month for each
twelve (12) month option year.

A. The contract period is changed from: June 22, 2010 through June 21, 2012, to read June 22, 2012 through September
30, 2013, a fifteen (15) month extension.

B. The three (3) twelve (12) month extension options would be as follows (subject to Commissioners’ Court approval):
October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014 at a rate of $9,000 per month October 1,2014 through September 30,

2015 at a rate of $8,000 per month; October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016 at a rate of $7,000 per month.

BY:

rrs DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

C OTHER

Note to Vendor:

XI Complete end execute I

I I DO NOT execute and reti.

LEGALBUSINESSNAM( 4c69c M,c”T c,,g

SIGNAflIkE (..

BY: ‘s-’
PRINT NAME

TrrI P (1)

C DBA

ORATION

DATE:

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:bJ
C . GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUELT. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 27, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 
09K00058LP, Joe Bland Construction, for Howard Lane I Project. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Howard Lane I Project (from Dessau Road to Cameron Road) is a 
partnership with the City of Austin (COA). The project included roadway 
widening to a four-lane urban design section with curb and gutters, 
sidewalks and a dedicated bicycle lanes. The project also improved 
drainage with a subsurface storm sewer system, bridge and associated 
utility relocations. With the exception of a couple of minor waterline 
related items funded by the COA, the Howard Lane I Project is 
complete, and has been open to traffic for several months. 

 The COA fiscal responsibilities are for the relocation and extension of an 
existing waterline within the county's right-of-way under the authority of 
an interlocal agreement between the City of Austin and Travis County. 
All of the funds for this Change Order have been provided by the COA. 

 TNR requests the approval of Change Order number five (5) for the 
above contract. This Change Order is compensation for the related COA 
funded construction efforts required for the waterline relocation and 
extension items.  This change order is in the amount $112,148.71and 
increases the contract amount from $9,079,072.90 to $9,191,221.61. 

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 15



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Change Order number four (4) for the above contract was to address 
deletion and addition of items required under changed field conditions. 
This change order decreased the contract by $22.23 from $9,079,095.13 
to $9,079,072.90. 

 Change Order number three (3) for the above contract was for various 
changes, which included some pavement and major retaining wall 
redesigns, additional safety provisions, drainage revisions, and field 
condition change.  This change order increased the contract by 
$512,517.21 from $8,566,577.92 to $9,079,095.13. 

 Change Order number two (2) for the above contract, was for additional 
City of Austin water and wastewater utility relocation work to 
accommodate proposed roadway improvements. This change order 
increased the contract by $9,610.20 from $8,556,967.72 to 
$8,566,577.92. 

 Change Order number one (1) for the above contract, was for additional 
City of Austin water and wastewater utility relocation work to 
accommodate proposed roadway improvements. This change order 
increased the contract by $188,822.90 from $8,368,144.82 to 
$8,556,967.72. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $294,092.51 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $8,368,144.82    
Contract Type:  Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $112,148.71   
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A  

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 553588 
  Funding Account(s): 475-4993-750-6099 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



V

TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR

Howard Ln I

Change Order No. 5 Contract 09K00058LP

A-o,al of the following change in the Plans and/or Specifications is requested: Change Order No. 5

Limits: Dessau to Cameron Rd Plan Sheet No.
Various

Description miscellaneous changes -

CONTRACTOR: Joe Bland Constr

NO.
C04-1 16x6 tap at Sta 3+75
C04-2 Fittings
C04-3 Hydrants anf additional fittings
C04-4 8 in pipe in Drill Shaft locations
C04-5 8 in DI Pipe Sta. 40+10
C04-6 Add 12 in Dl Pipe extension
C04-7 Water line Delay Dessau and Howard SW coner

water valve a@ Lazyridge
Biades for Waterline Relocation

G I pA Wihe itemsadjo invoice 23
2 Relocate Water Meter t Carpenter’s property

BID ITEM UNIT C.O. c.o. UNIT NEW

LS 1 $ 8,774.00 $ 8,774.00 1.00 $ 8,774.00 $ 8,774.00 0.00 $ - $
Ton 0.951 $ 21,000.00 $ 19,971.00 0.95 $ 21,000.00 $ 19,971.00

Is I $ 19.802.50
LS I $ 4,250.00 $ 4,250.00 1.00 $ 4,250.00 $ 4,250.00

OOo$ -

LF 20 $ 260.00 $ 5,200.00 20.00 $ 260.00 $ 5,200.00 0.00 $ - $ -

LF 80 $ 133.75 $ 10,700.00 80.00 $ 133.75 $ 10,700.00 0.00 $ - $ -

LS $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 1.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 0.00 $ - $ -

EA I $ 316.93 $ 316.93 1.00 $ 316.93 $ 316.93 0.00 $ - $ -

LS I $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 1.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 0.00 $ - $ -

LS I $ 8,634.28 $ 8,634.28 1.00 $ 8,634.28 $ 8,634.28 0.00 $ - $ -

--

LS I $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 1.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 0.00 $ - $ -

-

—

.

-

- ;
3$Ii

$ 112,148.71 $

NET OVERRUN/(UNDERRUN) $ 112,148.71

DESCRIPTION

This field change is requested for the folIow&nreason(s): COA additional waterline & safety related items
-

____________________________________________

PRQPQ$$IHANGES

_____

—

_________

ISTIMCQ TTj

________ ___________________ _____

UNIT PREVIOUS
TYPE QTY PRICE($) AMOUNT QTY PRICE(S)

$ I 9.802.50

AMOUNT

1.00 $ 19,802.50

QTY
UNIT

PRICE(S)

$ 19,802.50

AMOUNT

0.01
0.01

$
$

$
$

Materials($)
Services(S)

$ 112,148.71

10/4/2011
Chg Order #5 9-7-11 .xls

DRAFT

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



TOTAL $ 112,148.71 TIME Extension: Days

The compensation and/or time extension provided by this Change Order constitutes full and complete satisfaction for all direct and indirect costs, and
interest related thereto, which has been or may be incurred in connection with this change to the Contract. By affixing my signature to this Change Order,

_______________________________________________________

as the Contractor’s duly appointed representative, on behalf of the Contractor I hereby waive any rights to seek additional funds or relief of any nature for NOTICE to the CONTRACTOR:
any event or circumstance arising from this Change Order. This is your authority to proceed with this work

at the rates named above.
REQUESTED BY Joe Bland Constr:

_____________________________________________

I

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY:

City of Austin

Ao
Date

3/c/i
Name ignature

Name Signature Date

Travis County:

(7l4I/ ii€- o)/oy(>

CIP Div Manager Signature Date

Pubilc Works Director Signature Date

APPROVED:

Purchasing Agent Signature Date

Samuel T Biscoe
County Judge Signature Date

‘iiD
/2)

Name ‘nite Date

10/4/2011
chg Order #5 9-7-11 .xls

DRAFT

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       3/13/12   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  15:00:37   
   Account number . . . : 475-4993-750.60-99                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 475  CONTRACTUAL CAPITAL PROJ           Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  93  INTERGOV AGREEMNTS-ROADS                         
   Activity basic . . . :  75  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                             
   Sub activity . . . . :   0  INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  60  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                         
   Object . . . . . . . :  99  CONTRACTED SERVICES                              
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :       3,500,166   02/21/2012              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :           8,408.85                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :          63,993.49-                       
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :         231,122.14                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         220,517.86                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         396,055.36    11.3%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :       3,104,110.64    88.7                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



 PI625I02                        TRAVIS COUNTY                          3/13/12 
                              Purchase Requisition                     15:03:03 
 Number  . . . . . . . :  0000553588                                            
 Type  . . . . . . . . :  1  PURCHASE REQUISITION                               
 Status  . . . . . . . :  AUDITOR APPROVAL                                      
 Reason  . . . . . . . :  PO 414705 CONTRACT 09K00058LP ATTN: LEE PERRY         
 By  . . . . . . . . . :  TAWANA GARDNER 854-7679                               
 Date  . . . . . . . . :   2/24/12                                              
 Vendor  . . . . . . . :    73241  JOE BLAND CONSTRUCTION, LP                   
 Contract nbr  . . . . :                                                        
 Ship to . . . . . . . :  AI  AS INDICATED BELOW                                
 Deliver by date . . . :   2/24/12                                              
 Buyer . . . . . . . . :                                                        
 Fiscal year code  . . :  C  C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year     
 Type options, press Enter.                                                     
   5=Display   8=Item extended description                                      
 Opt Line#    Quantity UOM Description                                          
        1   106541.28  DOL CITY OF AUSTIN           CONSTRUCTION SERVICES       
                           HOWARD LANE PHASE I                                  
                           CONSTRUCTION OF MISCELLANEOUS WATERLINE RELATED    + 
 COMMENTS EXIST                                          Total:  112148.71      
 F3=Exit   F7=Alternate view                                    F9=Print        
 F10=Approval info  F12=Cancel  F20=Comments                                    
                                                                                

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 W. 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

March 13,2012 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent 

FROM: nty Executive 

SUBJECT:	 nd Drainage Improvement Project (Precincts One &Two) 

Modification to Contract No. 09K00058LP (IFB No. B090058-LP) 

Request: 
The following information is provided for your use in processing a contract modification 
requests for the Howard Lane I Road and Drainage Improvement project: 

A construction change order request from Joe Bland Construction in the amount of 
$112,148.71 for Contract No. 09K00058LP (IFB No. B090058-LP) 

Please contact Chiddi N' Jie at 512-854-7585 if you need additional information. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
The Howard Lane I Project (from Dessau Road to Cameron Road) is complete (with the 
exception of a couple of minor waterline related items). It is fully opened to traffic and have 
been for several months now. The requests for contract modifications were forwarded to the 
City of Austin Water Utility Department (the City) for their approval and funding since both 
requests were for work related to items funded by the City in accordance with the interlocal 
agreement. 

Construction change order request: 
Joe Bland Construction, Inc. submitted the attached change order request for 
compensation related to the construction of miscellaneous water line related items. The 
total cost for the construction changes is $112,148.71. 

The Howard Lane I Road and Drainage Improvements project is funded with money from the 
1997, 2001, and 2005 Bond Projects Funds. It is located in the Northeast sector of Travis 
County traversing both Precincts One and Two, from Dessau Road to Cameron Road, along 
what was generally known as Gregg Lane. The proposed improvements, in compliance with 
the current CAMPO plan, includes roadway widening from the existing two lane rural roadway 
to a four-lane urban design section (curb and gutter) with sidewalks and dedicated bicycle 

1
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



lanes, subsurface storm sewer system, bridge, and associated utility relocations. Attachment
 
"A" is a Project Location Map.
 

The City has approved this change request, and provided the funds to the County on February
 
2,2012.
 

Issues and Opportunities:
 
TNR is working on the final steps to complete all remaining applicable work under this
 
contract.
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
 
The Howard Lane I Road and Drainage Improvements project is funded with money from the
 
county's 1984 and 2005 Bond Projects Funds, (and the City for waterline relocation and
 
extension costs).
 

This project was bid in partnership with the City of Austin. The City's fiscal responsibilities
 
were for the relocation and extension of an existing waterline within the county's right-of-way
 
under the authority of an interlocal agreement between the City of Austin and Travis County.
 
The design and construction cost for this waterline relocation is being paid for by the city
 
under the provisions of the interlocal agreement.
 

The financial tracking information for this fund request is provided below:
 

For the Joe Bland Construction contract modification:
 
1. Requisition #------------------------------------------ 553588 
2. Account #---------------------------------------------- 475.4993.750.6099 
3. Commodity/Sub-commodity #----------------------- 968/048 
4. Amount------------------------------------------------- $112,148.71 

Attachments: 

1. Exhibit "A"-------------Project Location Map 
2. Exhibit "B"-------------Modification Requests 

a. Construction change order request 

CC:	 Purchasing
 
Lee Perry
 
TNR Financial Services
 
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Tawana Gardner
 
TNRCIP
 
Steve Sun, Chiddi N'Jie
 
Central File: 97BOl-15 -lCA\Howard Ln 1\ Design
 
Central File: 97BO1-15 -1CA\Howard Ln 1\ Construction
 

E:\njiec\Documents\Projects2\Howard Ln 1 2-1O-12\COA waterline MOD-CO\Additional Waterline CO Memo.docx 

2 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 27, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Asphalt Based Pavement 
Crack Sealant, IFB No. B120124-LD, to the Low Responsive Bidder, 
Crafco Texas. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract will provide asphalt based pavement crack sealant for 
TNR.   

On January 24, 2012, IFB #B120124-LD, was issued to 24 vendors.  
Three bids were received on February 13, 2012.  TNR has reviewed the 
bids and recommends award to the lowest responsive bidder, Crafco 
Texas, Inc.  The bid submitted by the low bidder, Atlas Concrete, did not 
meet the specifications. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $25,981.31 has 
been spent against this requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  Estimated Quantity, as needed basis.    
Contract Type:  Annual Term Contract    
Contract Period: March 27, 2012 – March 26, 2013  
 
 
  
 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  24  Responses Received:  3  
HUB Information:  N/A  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:  Bid submitted by Atlas Concrete did not meet 

specifications. 
 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s):  099-4941-621-3063 
  Comments:  Department enters requisitions on an as needed basis. 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



A

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, RE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

22

MEMORANDUM

Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent

( f
FROM: Steven M. Manilla, PCounty Executive

SUBJECT: Award of Solicitation B 1201 24-LD
Asphalt Based Pavement Crack Sealant

TNR has reviewed the bid tabulation for the above referenced solicitation and recommends award to the next
low bidder, Crafco Texas, Inc. After careful review, it was determined that the product bid by the low
bidder, Atlas Concrete Enterprises, is not an approved equal.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for joint sealant is 745/056. The budgeted line item is 099-4941-62 1-
3063.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at (512) 854-7670.

QJ:SMM:cj
Contract File RECEIVED

MAR - 12012
TRAVIS COUNTY

PURCHASING OFFICE

February 28, 2012

TO:

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Account Balance Inquiry
99—4941—621.30—63

• • . : 099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
• . . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
• . . : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)

: 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
63 ROAD MATERIALS/ASPHALTIC

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
FlODetail trans FllAcct activity list

230,000
683, 625
19,250.53

553,136.04
00

100, 867.70
.00
.00

673,254.27
10,370.73

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

TRAVIS COUNTYGM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity

Object
Element

03/12/2012

3/16/ 12
07: 39: 12

98 . 5%
1.5

F24=More keys

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Bid B120124-LD

Bid #B120124-LD - ASPHALT BASED PAVEMENT CRACK SEALANT

Creation Date Jan 18, 2012 End Date Feb 13, 2012 2:00:00 PM CST
Start Date Jan 24, 2012 8:39:41 AM CST Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

B120124-LD--01-01 Asphalt Based Crack Sealant
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Atlas Concrete Enterørises, Inc. . First Offer - $0.54 60000 / pound $32,400.00 Y Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code: Valero
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: Please see attached documents for

: approved equal asphalt based crack sealant.
CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. H j IFirst Offer - $0.56 60000 / pound I $33,600.00 Y
Product Code Supplier Product Code 34521
Agency Notes: :

V

Supplier Notes:
Horn’s Crew Trucking Flrst Offer - $0.64 60000 / pound $38,400.00 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: alternative deery PLS

Supplier Totals

Atlas Concrete Enterprises, Inc. $32,400.00
Bid Contact Aaron Thompson Address 6637 Leopard St.

athompson@atlasconcreteinc.com Corpus Christi, TX 78409
Ph 361-289-1386

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. $33,600.00
Bid Contact BRETT BUDRIS Address 105 N. TOWER DRIVE

CRAFCOTEXAS@satx.rr.com SAN ANTONIO, TX 78232
Ph 210-496-2070

Qualifications SB

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Horn’s Crew Trucking $38,400.00
Bid Contact alvin horn Address 107 b cherie In

hornscrewhomscrew@vahoo.com longview, TX 75604
Ph 903-445-9153

Qualifications DBE HUB MBE

Bid Notes This is F.O.B. net 30.

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
This is F.O.B. net 30.

**

Feb 14, 2012 8:06:28 AM CST BidSync, LLC p. 2

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 27, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 6, An Assignment of 
Contract No. CM110091SW from INX, Inc. to INX, LLC, a Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary of Presidio Networked Solutions, Inc. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets/does not meet the compliance requirements 
as outlined by the statutes. 

This modification will change the contractor name from INX. Inc. to INX, 
LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Presidio Networked Solutions, Inc.  In 
effect, INX, LLC will assume all rights and responsibilities of INX, Inc. in 
regards to Contract No. CM110091SW, for purchase, maintenance and 
support of Unified Communications Equipment. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last twelve (12) months $132,298 
has been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



PRESIDIO.

December 30, 2011

To: Valued INX Client
From: Mark HiIz, President, Presidio West
Subject: Presidio Acquisition of INX

I am pleased to inform you that we have formally completed the Presidio acquisition of INX that
was announced on November 1, 2011. This change of control should have no effect on the quality
of service you have come to expect from our organization and in fact you should continue to be
supported by the same talented sales, engineering, and business consulting teams. What you
should expect to see is a change of name as we begin to operate as Presidio West.

Of course our goal is to provide even higher levels of service from a team with even greater reach
and capability. By combining Presidio and INX we are creating one of the largest national advanced
IT solution providers. Presidio employs over 1,800 IT professionals operating out of 45+ offices
across the United States and offers clients unparalleled access to world-class consulting,
engineering & technical resources.

Presidio is the leading Data Center, Cloud, Collaboration, Security and Network Infrastructure
Architecture provider in the United States. We deliver a full suite of mature managed and hosted
services offerings associated with those architectures. There will be no disruption of services or
termination of offerings that were previously provided, but rather we will grow our offerings and
capabilities.

If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact us via your account management
team or our corporate office directly. You can send any inquiries to me or our new Presidio West
Senior Vice President of Sales, Andy Cadwell.

Sincerely,

Mark Hilz

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: CM110091SW for Purchase, Maintenance and Support of
Cisco Unified Communications Eauinment PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Scott Wilson DATE PREPARED:
700 Lavaca Street, STE 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 March 16, 2012
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAXNO: (512)854-9185

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

nx Inc. 6 CONTRACT:

Attn: Brent Blaha December 21, 2010

1955 Lakeway Drive
Suite 220
Lewisville, TX 75057
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: December 21. 2010 through December 20. 2011 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: December 21. 2011 throueh

December 20, 2012

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $_________ Cuffent Modified Amount: S_________

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes:

1) Effective January 1, 2012, the Contractor’s name on Contract No. CM110091SW is changed as
follows:

From: INX, Inc.

1955 Lakeway Drive

Lewisville, TX 75057

Signature

To: INX, LLC

1955 Lakeway Drive

Lewisville, TX 75057

Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Note to Vendor:

I x I Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

f j DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

D DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:

0 CORPORATION
BY:________________________________________________

SIGNATURE 0 OTHER

BY:
DATEPRINT NAME

TITLE:_______________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
CTh V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

The parties to this Assignment of Contract (this “Assignment”) are 1NX. Inc. ,Tax ID 760515249, an incorporated company duly authorized
and operating under the laws of the State of Texas (“Assignor”), and INX, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Presidio Networked Solutions,
Inc. Tax ID 581667655. an incorporated company duly authorized and operating under the laws of the State of Texas (“Assignee”).

RECITALS:
A. Travis County and 1NX, Inc. entered into a written Contract for the purchase, maintenance and support of a Unified

Communications Solution (Contract No. CM1 1009 1SW) dated December 21, 201 0 which is incorporated herein by reference
for all purposes (the “Contract”); and

B. Assignor desires by this Assignment to assign all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract to Assignee, subject to the
terms of the Contract and this Assignment.

TERMS:
In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth in this Assignment, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Assignor assigns, transfers and conveys to Assignee all of its right, title and interest in and to the Contract effective as of January
1, 2012 (the “Effective Date of Assignment”).

2. Assignee accepts such assignment, and assumes and is bound by and shall perform all terms, conditions, covenants, obligations,
and duties of Assignor under the Contract as of the Effective Date of Assignment.

3. Assignor and Assignee acknowledge that nothing in this Assignment waives or modifies any of the provisions of the Contract.

4. The provisions of this Assignment are binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, representatives, successors and assigns of
the parties.

5. This Assignment shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Venue for any action arising
hereunder or connected herewith shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas.

6. All references in this Assignment to the Contract encompass the original Contract, No CM 11009 1SW and all modifications to
the Contract, including this modification 6. All Contract modifications are incorporated herein by reference for all purposes.

INX, Inc. 1NX, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Presidio Networked Solutions, Inc.

By:

____________________________________

By:

Printed Name:

______________________________

Printed Name:

______________________________

Title & Date:

___________________________________

Title & Date:

___________________________________

Attest:

________________________________________________

Attest:

_________________________________________________

Date:

__________________________________________

Date:

__________________________________________

By its signature below, Travis County signifies its consent to and approval of this Assignment from TNX, Inc. to INX, LLC.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:

_________________

Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

__________ ______

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  March 27, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde/854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 
MA070380LC, Hamer Enterprises, for a license and Maintenance 
Agreement for eJustice Software System. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
In order to facilitate a cleaner conversion for the current CJS to the Tyler 
Odyssey System, ITS recommends modifying the eJustice system 
software to synchronize assessment and disbursement balances 
between CJS and e-Justice.   
 
The first part of the modification corrects a deficiency in the electronic 
download of information to Travis County Central Collections (TCCC), 
for delinquent cases.  The current download includes demographic 
information, case status information including offense code, disposition, 
fine, court costs & fee assessments and payment amounts, but it does 
not include a breakdown of how the payments were disbursed.  e-
JUSTICE applies pro-rata to the downloaded payment(s) in order to 
create a balance forward for each applicable cost, fine or fee.  This 
balance forward does not always match to the CJS or manual 
distribution spreadsheet.  The modification listed above as “Custom 
Import of Prior Payment Disbursement Detail from FACTS/CJS into the 
e-JUSTICE Payment History Disbursement Detail Database” will 
address this deficiency and allow e-JUSTICE to adjust its balance 
forward to mirror the downloaded data. 

The second part of the modification will modify e-JUSTICE to 
incorporate the “Costs-First” or Pro-Rata rule, GA-147, 2004, as 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

programmed in CJS and FACTS.  This update will ensure that all 3 
systems are programmed with the same allocation rules. 

The third part of the modification will add fields to the download which 
include costs and fees assessed after the initial case filing such as Jury 
fees, empanelment fees, contempt fines, etc., and will ensure that e-
JUSTICE considers all applicable costs & fees when applying Pro-Rata.  
 
The cost of this modification will be $10,800.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $45,000.00 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $10,800.00 
Modification Type:    Modify Software 
Modification Period:  Beginning March 27, 2012 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  553801 
  Funding Account(s):   001-1210-821-6099 
  Comments:   

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000553801

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REQUISITION BY: SHERYL HOLDER 854—1922 REASON: ATTN: LORI, MOD TO HAMER ENTERP E—JUSTICE SYSTEM

SHIP TO LOCATION: TRAVIS COUNTY - ITS SUGGESTED VENDOR: 69788 HAMER ENTERPRISES

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

MODIFICATION TO THE E-JUSTICE SW TO SYNCHRONIZE
ASSESSMENT AND DISBURSEMENT BALANCES BETWEEN
CJS AND E—JUSTICE

COMMODITY: DP PROC/COMP/SOFTWARE SVC
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE UPDATING SVCS

1.00 DOL 10800.0000 10800.00

REQUISITION TOTAL: 10800.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE # ACCOUNT
1 00112108216099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

OTHER

AMOUNT
10800.00

DATE: 2/28/12

DELIVER BY DATE: 3/28/12

PROJECT
100.00

10800.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 1-1210-821.60-99
• . • : 001 GENERAL FUND
• . . : 12 INFORMATION & TELECOMMUNI
• . . : 10 ADMINISTRATION
• . . : 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS
• . . : 1 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
• . . : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
• . . : 99 OTHER

3/20/12
16:07:04

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5 =Encuinbrances
F1O=Detail trans

219,721 02/29/2012
16,960.00
38,220.60

.00
153,739.80

.00
101800.00

219,720.40 100.0
.60 0.0

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

0

F7=Project data
F11=Acct activity list F24=More keys

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: MA070380LC – License/Maintenance eJjustice Sfw System 

(TCTO/ITS/JPs)   PAGE 1 OF 8 PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Lori Clyde  

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

March 20, 2012 

 
ISSUED TO: 
Hamer Enterprises 

4200-A N Bicentennial Dr. 

McAllen, Texas  78504 

(956) 682-3466 (v) 

(956) 682-0906 (f) 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

3 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:  

 

August 28, 2007 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  September 1, 2007-August 31, 2008 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: September 1, 2011-August 31, 2012 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_45,000__   Current Modified Amount $_94,500.00___ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 

 

 

 

 

The above referenced contract is hereby modified per the attached Quote Number 9950 and Exhibits 

1, 2 and 3.  The cost of this modification is $10,800.00.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Note to Vendor:  

[  X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Hamer Enterprises
4200-A N Bicentennial Dr
McAllen, Texas   78504

Phone: (956) 682-3466 -:- Fax: (956) 682-0906
        Quote Number:                    Quotation Date:

          

      Client: Ship To:                   

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days unless modified in writing by Hamer Enterprises.

ITEM QTY
MODEL 

NUMBER
DESCRIPTION $ PRICE/HOUR

EXTENDED $ 
AMOUNT

eJUSTICE Collections System Enhancement

1. 60 Enhance Custom Import of Prior Payment Disbursement Detail 150.00 $9,000.00 
from FACTS/CJS into eJUSTICE Payment History
Disbursement Detail Database
See Exhibit 3 

2. 16 Enhance Change payment disbursement priority for both cash N/C N/C
and non-cash payments, per Exhibit 1. 
No Charge, included as part of Software Maintenance
Agreement due to Legislative changes

3. 12 Enhance Modify Assessment Import and DB Structure to import 150.00 1,800.00 
additional fields and store for Tax Office Query use
See Exhibit 2 

Delivery dates will be confirmed upon acceptance of this quotation. Sub Total $10,800.00 

Sales Tax Not Applicable
Special Instructions:  Installation Not Applicable

Freight Not Applicable

Insurance Not Applicable

Hamer Enterprises: Gross Amount $10,800.00 

         Authorized Signature: William C Hamer
                     Typed Name:     Mr William C Hamer/ss                      Title: CEO                                    Date: 1/25/2012

As an authorized agent, I accept the items above and the General Terms & Conditions attached hereto or incorporated 

herein and hereby acknowledged.

Authorized Client Signature: 

                      Typed Name:                                                                  Title:                                 Date:

Travis County
Tax Office
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78701
Attn: Ms Renea Deckard

Same

1/25/20129950

9950 Travis Co Rev 1 Page 1 of  1 3:51 PM  1/26/2012

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Exhibit 1 

 

1) Change allocation business rules for partial payments in EZJustice: 

Highest Priority is 1, while lowest is 5.  Entries with the same # are disbursed at the same level and 

require proration (Court Costs and Fees). 

Disbursement Priority Levels 

1 – Processing Fee 

2 – Toll & Toll Admin Fee 

3 – Court Costs 

3 – Time Payment 

3 – Warrant Fee 

3 - Omni Fee 

3 – Admin Fee 

3 – NSF 

4– Special Expense Fee    

5 - Fine 

For NON-CASH Partial Payments, the priority levels above will be inverted, where 5 will come first followed by 
4,3,2 and finally 1. 

 

 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Exhibit 2 

 
JPSEXTR-FD PROC  
       FD  JPSEXTR                 LABEL RECORDS ARE STANDARD    
                                   RECORD CONTAINS 820 CHARACTERS    
                                   DATA RECORD IS JPSEXTR-RECORD.    
 
       01  JPSEXTR-RECORD.   
           05 EXTR-JGN                 PIC 9(07).    
           05 EXTR-CAUSE-NUMBER        PIC 9(07).    
           05 EXTR-PID                 PIC 9(07).    
           05 EXTR-NAME-LAST           PIC X(25).    
           05 EXTR-NAME-FIRST          PIC X(15).    
           05 EXTR-NAME-MIDDLE         PIC X(15).    
           05 EXTR-ADDRESS-1           PIC X(30).    
           05 EXTR-ADDRESS-2           PIC X(30).    
           05 EXTR-CITY                PIC X(14).    
           05 EXTR-STATE               PIC X(02).    
           05 EXTR-ZIP                 PIC 9(05).    
           05 EXTR-DATE-OF-BIRTH       PIC 9(08).    
           05 EXTR-GENDER              PIC X(01).    
           05 EXTR-RACE                PIC X(02).    
           05 EXTR-DRIVERS-LIC         PIC X(15).    
           05 EXTR-DRIVERS-STATE       PIC X(02).    
           05 EXTR-VEH-REG-NO          PIC X(09).    
           05 EXTR-VEH-STATE           PIC X(02).    
           05 EXTR-VEH-TYPE            PIC X(02).    
           05 EXTR-VEH-MAKE            PIC X(04).    
           05 EXTR-VEH-YEAR            PIC 9(04).    
           05 EXTR-CITATION-TICKET     PIC X(10).    
           05 EXTR-FILING-DATE         PIC 9(08).    
           05 EXTR-COURT               PIC X(03).    
           05 EXTR-STATUS-CASE         PIC X(02).    
           05 EXTR-STATUS-PERSON       PIC X(02).    
           05 EXTR-OFFENSE-DESC        PIC X(30).    
           05 EXTR-OFFENSE-CLASS       PIC X(03).    
           05 EXTR-OFFENSE-CODE        PIC 9(08).    
           05 EXTR-OFFENSE-DATE        PIC 9(08).    
           05 EXTR-ACCIDENT            PIC X(01).    
           05 EXTR-LOCATION            PIC X(45).    
           05 EXTR-ALLEGED-SPEED       PIC 9(03).    
           05 EXTR-SPEED-LIMIT         PIC 9(03).    
           05 EXTR-OFFICER-NUMBER      PIC X(07).    
           05 EXTR-OFFICER-NAME        PIC X(30).    
           05 EXTR-APPEARANCE-DATE     PIC 9(08).    
           05 EXTR-ARREST-AGENCY       PIC X(03).    
           05 EXTR-ORIGIN-AGENCY       PIC X(03).    
           05 EXTR-WARRANTS            OCCURS 3 TIMES.   
              10 EXTR-WARRANT-NUMBER   PIC 9(08).    
              10 EXTR-WARRANT-TYPE     PIC X(04).    
              10 EXTR-WARRANT-DATE     PIC 9(08).    

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



           05 EXTR-FINE-AMOUNT         PIC S9(7)V99. ** (FACTS: Total Fine) ** 
           05 EXTR-FINE-FINE           PIC S9(5)V99. ** (FACTS: Not Used) ** 
           05 EXTR-FEE-AMOUNT          PIC S9(7)V99. ** (FACTS: EXTR-FEE-ADM + EXTR-
FEE-NSF + EXTR-FEE-PROC + EXTR-FEE-SPEC) ** 
           05 EXTR-FEE-ADM             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-NSF             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-PROC            PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-SPEC            PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-FILLER          PIC S9(5)V99. ** (FACTS - Not Used) ** 
           05 EXTR-COURT-COSTS         PIC S9(7)V99. ** (FACTS: Base-CC = CC + AF) ** 
           05 EXTR-CC-AF               PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-BAT              PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-CCC              PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-CHS              PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-CJTF             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-CMI              PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-CR               PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-CS               PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-CVCF             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-FA               PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-GR               PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-JCD              PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-JCPT             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-JR               PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-JSFC             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-JSFS             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-JSRV             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-JVCM             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-LEOS             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-OCL              PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-OMNI             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-STFC             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-TECH             PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-TFC              PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-TP               PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-WF               PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-CC-FILLER           PIC S9(5)V99. ** (FACTS: CC Bal Fwd) ** 
           05 EXTR-PLEA                PIC X(02).    
           05 EXTR-PLEA-DATE           PIC 9(08).    
           05 EXTR-OMNI-AMOUNT         PIC X(01).    
           05 EXTR-TRANSACTION-DATE    PIC 9(08).    
           05 EXTR-TRANSACTION-TIME    PIC 9(04).    
           05 EXTR-PAY-DATE            PIC 9(08).    
           05 EXTR-PAY-AMOUNT          PIC S9(7)V99. 
           05 EXTR-TIME-DATE           PIC 9(08).    
           05 EXTR-TIME-AMOUNT         PIC S9(7)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FACTS-DATA.         (26 chars defined below) 
              10 CS_ID                 PIC X(09). 
              10 PT                    PIC X(02). 
              10 PN                    PIC X(02). 
              10 USER                  PIC X(10). 
              10 FILL                  PIC X(03).  
           05 EXTR-FEE-TOLL            PIC S9(5)V99. ** NEW FIELDS START HERE **  
           05 EXTR-FEE-TOLL-ADM        PIC S9(5)V99. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



           05 EXTR-FEE-BS              PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-CJRF            PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-IDRF            PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-JFTA            PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-LEO2            PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-LEMI            PIC S9(5)V99. 
           05 EXTR-FEE-PSSS            PIC S9(5)V99. ** NEW FIELDS END HERE **  
           05 EXTR_FACTS_ADDITIONAL_DATA.            ** Below fields are for FACTS Use 
Only (Internal Reconciliation Purposes) ** 
              10 CC_EVNT               PIC S9(5)V99. ** Accumulated CC Total based on 
sum of FACTS Event Codes ** 
              10 TOT_CC                PIC S9(5)V99. ** Base-CC + Omni + WF + TP ** 
              10 CC_AGNCY              PIC S9(7)V99. ** Accumulated CC Total based on 
individual FACTS Agency $'s ** 
              10 TOT_ASMT              PIC S9(7)V99. ** TOT_CC + EXTR-FINE-AMOUNT + 
EXTR-FEE-AMOUNT + EXTR-FEE-TOLL + EXTR-FEE-TOLL-ADM  **  
              10 MISC_EVNT             PIC S9(7)V99. ** $ Not Mapped to CJS Amt (By 
FACTS Event) ** 
              10 MISC_AGNCY            PIC S9(7)V99. ** $ Not Mapped to CJS Agency (By 
FACTS Agency) ** 
              10 E1                    PIC X(1).     ** Error-1 (Unmapped $'s) ** 
              10 E2                    PIC X(1).     ** Error-2 (Zero or Negative $'s) 
**  
              10 E3                    PIC X(1).     ** Error-3 (TOT_CC does NOT equal 
CC_AGNCY) ** 
              10 E4                    PIC X(1).     ** Error-4 (Case has assessed $'s, 
but is not sentenced) ** 
              10 E5                    PIC X(1).     ** Error-5 (Case has Special Fee, 
should not be on case sent to Tax Office) ** 
              10 E6                    PIC X(1).     ** Error-6 (Case not sentenced, 
Has BOTH Assessed and Presumed $'s) ** 
              10 SN_CD                 PIC X(1).     ** Sentence Cd ** 
              10 SN_DT                 PIC 9(08).    ** Sentence Date ** 
              10 PR_CC                 PIC S9(7)V99. ** Presumed CC $'s ** 
              10 PR_FINE               PIC S9(7)V99. ** Presumed Fine $'s ** 
              10 PR_FEE                PIC S9(7)V99. ** Presumed Fee $'s ** 
              10 PR_TOLL               PIC S9(7)V99. ** Presumed Toll $'s ** 
 
 END 
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Exhibit 3 
 

JPS-DSBR-RECORD. 

DSBR-JGN    9(07).                                                                             

DSBR-CAUSE-NUMBER  9(07).                                                                              
DSBR-DEFENDANT-NAME X(30).                                                                              

DSBR-COURT   X(03).                                                                                                                       
DSBR-FINE-AMOUNT  9(7)V99. County Fine $                                                                          

DSBR-FINE-SPLIT  9(5)V99. Split Fine $ (ie. PAW-85% or 60%, ISD-50%) 
DSBR-FINE-AGY                   X(3).          FINE Agency  

DSBR-TOLL    9(7)V99. Toll Booth $  
DSBR-TOLL-ADM   9(7)V99.  Toll Administrative $                                                                       

DSBR-FEE-ADM   9(5)V99.  Administrative Fee                                                                         
DSBR-FEE-NSF   9(5)V99.  Non-Sufficient Funds                                                                         

DSBR-FEE-PROC   9(5)V99. Processing Fee                                                                          
DSBR-FEE-SPEC   9(5)V99. Special Fee for Driver Safety Course                                                                        

DSBR-CC-AF   9(5)V99. County Arrest Fee  ( goes to TCSO)                                                                        

DSBR-AF-SPLIT             9(5)V99. Split Arrest $  
DSBR-AF-AGENCY  X(3).  Split Original Agy   ( CN1-CN5, DPS, PAW, APD…) 

DSBR-CC-BAT-CTY  9(5)V99. Breath Alcohol Test/County  
DSBR-CC-BAT-STATE  9(5)V99. Breath Alcohol Test/State 

DSBR-CC-BS   9(5)V99. Building Security 
DSBR-CC-CCC   9(5)V99. Consolidated Court Costs                                                                          

DSBR-CC-CHS   9(5)V99. Court House Security                                                                          
DSBR-CC-CJRF   9(5)V99. Civil Justice Respo 

DSBR-CC-CJTF   9(5)V99. Criminal Justice Training Fund                                                                          
DSBR-CC-CMI   9(5)V99.    Corr. Mang Inist                                                                     

DSBR-CC-CR   9(5)V99.    Comprehensive Rehabilitation 
DSBR-CC-CS   9(5)V99. Child Safety                                                                          

DSBR-CC-CVCF   9(5)V99. Crime Victims Compensation Fund                                          
DSBR-CC-FA   9(5)V99. Fugitive Apprehension                                                                          

DSBR-CC-GR   9(5)V99. General Revenue                                                                      

DSBR-CC-IDRF   9(5)V99. Indigent Defense Fee 
DSBR-CC-JCD   9(5)V99. Juvenile Crime and Delinquency                                                                          

DSBR-CC-JCPT   9(5)V99. Judicial & Court Personnel Training Fund                                                                          
DSBR-CC-JFTA   9(5)V99. Jury Fee – Defendant FTA 

DSBR-CC-JR   9(5)V99. Jury Fee                                                                          
DSBR-CC-JSFC   9(5)V99.    Judicial Support - County                                                                     

DSBR-CC-JSFS   9(5)V99.    Judicial Support - State                                                                     
DSBR-CC-JSRV   9(5)V99.    Jury Service Fee                                                                    

DSBR-CC-JVCM   9(5)V99.    Juvenile Case Manager                                                                      
DSBR-CC-LEOS   9(5)V99. Law Enforcement Training Fund $1.00                                                                          

DSBR-CC-LEO2   9(5)V99. Law enforcement                  $2.00 
DSBR-CC-LEMI   9(5)V99. Law enforcement                  $0.50 

DSBR-CC-OCL   9(5)V99. Operator’s & Chauffeur’s License                                                                          
DSBR-CC-OMNI-OMNI  9(5)V99. Omni-Omni    20%                                                                        

DSBR-CC-OMNI-STATE  9(5)V99. Omni-State    66.67% 

DSBR-CC-OMNI-COUNTY 9(5)V99. Omni-County  13.34% 
DSBR-CC-PSSS   9(5)V99. Child Passenger Safety Seat 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



DSBR-CC-STFC   9(5)V99. State Traffic                                                                           

DSBR-CC-TECH   9(5)V99.    Technology                                                                      
DSBR-CC-TFC   9(5)V99. Traffic                                                                           

DSBR-CC-TP-COUNTY  9(5)V99.    Time Payment-County 40%                                                                     
DSBR-CC-TP-STATE  9(5)V99. Time Payment-State 50% 

DSBR-CC-TP-JUD-EFF           9(5)V99.     Time Payment-JudEff 10% 
DSBR-WARRANTS.               (Removed Warrant # - doesn’t exist.  Only 1 occurrence vs 3)                                                       

DSBR-WARRANT-AMT  9(5)V99.    County Amount  
 DSBR-WRNT-SPLIT-AGY X(3).  Split Agency 

DSBR-WRNT-SPLIT-AMT 9(5)V99. Split Amount 
DSBR-DSBR-AMOUNT  9(7)V99.  This it total $ disbursed that was collected.                                             

DSBR-NON-MONEY-AMT1 9(7)V99. 
DSBR-NON-Pay-TYPE1  X(4).  

DSBR-NON-MONEY-AMT2 9(7)V99. 
DSBR-NON-Pay-TYPE2  X(4).  

DSBR-NON-MONEY-AMT3 9(7)V99. 

DSBR-NON-Pay-TYPE3  X(4).  
DSBR-TRANSACTION-DATE   9(08).                  

DSBR-TRANS-TIME               9(04).                 
FACTS-FIELDS. ** FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE USED BY FACTS ONLY (for Recon) **                     

        BF_CC                          9(7)V99.    ** CC Bal Fwd **       
        MISC_AMT                    9(7)V99.   ** Amount not classified into category for file ** 

        REC_ERROR                  X(1).        ** Record has an error (Y/N) ** 
        DIFF_TOT_DSBR           9(7)V99.  

        DIFF_TOT_WAIVE         9(7)V99.                 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 27, 2012 
Prepared By: Gayla Dembkowski Phone #: 854-7642 
Division Director/Manager: Randy Nicholson, Planning Manager 

~ r~' L 
Department Head: Steven M. anil , P.E. , ounty Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on two street name 
assignments for private easements off Hamilton Pool Road to be known as "Imagine 
Way" and "Foxtrot Lane" in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed street name change for two 
private easements off Hamilton Pool Road to be known as "Imagine Way" and 
"Foxtrot Lane". 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Address Coordinating Committee was notified by property owners 
of the need for a street name assignments that affect nine property owners. The 
easement is owned by one property owner but affects several others. 

A petition was signed by all but one and they chose to name these easements 
"Imagine Way" and "Foxtrot Lane". 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This street name assignment would allow property owners individual addresses to 
assist in emergency service and deliveries. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map 
Petition 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 27,2012 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen PI~' one #: 854-7563 ~ 
Division Director/Manager,: Anna,' B,dW,lj, "',,, Division Director, Development Services 

, ~v I/l 
Department HeadlTitle: St~e;;'tJ ~il~, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:
 
A) The Reserve at Lynnbrook Final Plat (A Small Lot Subdivision) (Final Plat - 35
 
total lots (34 single family residential lots and one drainage/greenbelUopen space lot)
 
- 11.563 acres - City of Austin ETJ); and
 
B) A subdivision construction agreement between Travis County and Lynnbrook
 
Reserve Ltd. in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
A) This final plat consists of 35 total lots (34 single family residential lots and one
 
drainage/greenbelUopen space lot) on 11.563 acres. The property fronts on
 
Lynnbrook Drive, which connects to Old Manchaca Road to the east of Slaughter
 
Lane via Bauerle Ranch to the west. The application includes 775 linear feet of
 
proposed public streets. Water and wastewater service will be provided by the City
 
of Austin. Parkland fees in lieu of parkland dedication have been paid to the City of
 
Austin in the amount of $6,287.00.
 

B) The applicant proposes to enter into a subdivision construction agreement
 
between Travis County and Lynnbrook Reserve, Ltd. to outline construction of the
 
subdivision's infrastructure improvements.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this final plat application meets all Single Office requirements and was approved
 
by the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission on March 6, 2012, Single
 
Office staff recommends approval of the final plat.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries from neighbors or registered any interested
 
parties for this application.
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed final plat 
Subdivision construction agreements 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of 

Development 
TNR 854-7561 

Michael Hettenhausen TNR 854-7563 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Svs- Reserve at Lynnbrook Final Plat 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



LOCATION MAP
 
NOT TO SCALE
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



LOCATION MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

RESERVE AT LYNNBROOK 
(A SMALL LOT SUBDIVISION) 

FINAL PLAT 

- CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE FOR HOMEBUYERS 
IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION, YOU SHOULD 

DETERMINE WHETHER THE SUBDIVISION AND THE LAND 
AROUND IT ARE INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE ENJOYMENT AND VALUE OF YOUR 
HOME. DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF 

LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

THE SUBDIVISION'S RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS MAY CREATE 
PRIVATELY ENFORCEABLE RESTRICTIONS AGAINST 

INCOMPATIBLE LAND USES WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION, 
WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, HOWEVER, 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS NEITHER PRIVATE NOR 

GOVERNMENTAL RESTRICTIONS MAY BE AVAILABLE TO (1) 
RESTRICT EITHER THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT 

NEAR THE SUBDIVISION, OR (2) PROHIBIT LAND USES NEAR THE 
SUBDIVISION THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 

NEIGHBORHOOD. 

A 
Delta Survey Group Inc....... 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 

office: (512) 282·5200 fax: (512) 282-5230 

RESERVE AT LYNNBROOK 
(A SMALL LOT SUBDIVISION) 

FINAL PLAT 

SHEET 
1 

OF 

CASE # {<:].J-2011-0107.1A) 4 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT CHRIS BLACKBURN, PRESIDENT OF WATERLOO DEVELOPMENT, 
OWNER OF 11.563 ACRES IN THE WALKER WILSON SURVEY NO.2, TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS, AS CONVEYED IN 
DOC. NO. 2011189724 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS. TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, PURSUANT TO TITLE 30 OF 
THE AUSTIN CITY CODE AND CHAPTER 212 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENTS CODE. AND IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE MAP OR PLAT SHOWN HEREON 00 HEREBY SUBDIVIDE I U63 ACRES TO BE KNOWN AS THE 
RESERVE AT LYNNBROOK (A SMALL LOT SUBDIVISION) FINAL PLAT, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE 
PUBLIC THE USE OF ALL STREETS AND EASEMENTS SHOYiN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS 
OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED AND NOT RELEASED 

WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE DAY OF 201 A.D 

CHRIS BLACKBURN. PRESIDENT
 
LYNNBRooK RESERVE, L.p.
 
A TEXEAS LIMITED pARTNERSIllP
 
WATERLOO DEVELOPMENT INC
 
A TEXAS CORPORATION. ITS GENERAL PARTNER
 
PO BOX 27335
 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78755
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF 

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED CHRIS BLACKBURN, 
PRESIDENT. KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING 
INSTRUMENT AND HE ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND 
CONSIDER ATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEALED IN MY OFFICE, rms THE _ DAY OF , 20_, A.D 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

PRINTED NAME MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

A PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS SHO~ ON 
THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 
(FIRM) # 481026-0590, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008. 

I, STEPHEN R. DELGADO. AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, TO 
PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING. AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY nIAT THIS PLAT IS 
FEASIBLE FROM AN ENGINEERING STANDPOINT AND COMPLIES WITH THE ENGINEERING 
RELATED PORTIONS OF TITLE 30 OF THE AUSTIN CITY CODE OF 1988, AS AMENDED. AND IS 
TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

STEPHEN R. DELGADO DATE 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO 99342 
STATE OF TEXAS 
TEXAS ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PHONE' (512) 904-0505 
FAX: (512) 904-0509 

STATE OF TEXAS 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESHJTS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

L JOHN E BRAUTIGAM, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE TIlE 
PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE SURVEY 
RELATED PORTIONS OF TITLE 30, OF THE AUSTIN CITY CODE OF 1988, AS AMENDED, AND TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE 
PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION 

PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR RECORDATION 
JOH'J E BRAUTIGAM DATE 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
No. 5057 STATE OF TEXAS 
DELTA SURVEY GROUP. !'JC. 
8213 BRODIE LANE. STE 102 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 787~5 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE EXTRA TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN ON THIS 
THE DAY OF , 201 AD 

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE DIRECTOR. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
DEPARTMENT, CITY m AUSTIN, COUNTY m TRAVIS, THIS THE DAY OF .201_, A.D 

GREG GUERNSEY. AICp, DIRECTOR 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW DEPARTMENT 

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE ZONING AND PLATTING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN, 
TEXAS. THlS DAY m .201_, A.D 

BETTY BAKER, CHAIRPERSON GREGORY BOURGEOIS, p.E., SECRETARY 

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. ASSUMES NO 
OBLIGATION TO BlJILD THE STREETS, ROADS. AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT 
OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE BUILDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS, OR 
OTHER pUHUC THOROUGHFARES, SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND ALL HRIDGES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY 
TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS, ROADS. OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH, IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER AND/ OR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT OF 
LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE 
COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREET AND DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS (THE "IMPROVEMENTS") TO COUNTY STANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT 
THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURITY POSTED TO SECURE 
PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SECURE rms OBLIGATION. THE OWNER(S) MUST POST FISCAL SECURITY 
WITH THE COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF THE IMPROVEMENTS. THE OWNER(S) 
OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO POST THE FISCAL 
SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A COI'TINUING OHUGATION HINlJJNG ON THE OWNERS 
AND THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR 
MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY, OR THE PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE 
PERFORMING TO COUNTY STANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR FILING OR THE SUBSEQUENT 
ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. OF ROADS AND STREETS IN THE 
SUBDIVISION DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COlINTY TO INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS. OR ERECT TRAFFIC 
CONTROL SIGNS, SUCH AS SPEED LIMIT, STOP SIGNS, AND YIELD SIGNS, WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE PART 
or THE DEVELOPERS CONSTRUCTION 

STATE OF TEXAS' 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT, OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
ruxr ON THE DAY OF ,201 , A.D.• THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING FOR RECORD m' THlS PLAT Al'D THAT SAID ORDER 
WAS DULY ENTERED IN THE MINUTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS My HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY. THE
 
DAY OF , 201 AD
 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

L DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 00 HEREBY CERTIFYnIAT THE FOREGOING 
INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY 
OFFICE ON THE DAY OF . 201 AD.. AT O'CLOCK M. AND DULY RECORDED ON 
THE DAY()f ,201 ,AD.. AT O'CLOCK - .M. OFFlClAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUN--rv:- - 

DAYOF _ 
201 A.D. 
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, THIS 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK. TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

DEPUTY 

A SHEETDelta Survey Group Inc. RESERVE AT LYNNBROOK 
2............
 (A SMALL LOT SUBDIVISION) 

OF 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 FINAL PLAT 4

office: (512) 282·5200 fax: (512) 282·5230 CASE # (C8J-2011-0107.1A) 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



NOTES' 

I. WATER AND SEWER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF AUSTIN 

2. NO LOT WILL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL THE STRUCTURE IS CONNECTED TO THE CITY OF AUSTIN WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM. 

3. ALL WATER AND WASTEW ATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF AUSTIN WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEM DESIGN CRITERIA AND
 
SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER PLANS MUST BE PRESENTED TO THE CITY OF AUSTIN WATER UTILITY FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL. ALL WATER AND
 
WASTEWATER CONNECTIONS MUST BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF AUSTIN.
 

4. THE OWNER OF THIS SUBDIV[SION, AND HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SUBDIVISION
 
IMPROVEMENTS WHICH COMPL Y WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN, THE OWNER UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT PLAT
 
VACATION OR REPLATTING MAY BE REQUIRED, AT THE OWNER'S SOLE EXPENSE, IF PLANS TO CONSTRUCT THIS SUBDIVISION DO NOT COMPLY WITH SUCH CODES AND
 
REQUIREMENTS.
 

5. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ON LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION, DRAINAGE PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY OF AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY FOR REVIEW. RAINFALL
 
RUN-OFF SHALL BE HELD TO THE AMOUNT EXISTING AT UNDEVELOPED STATUS BY THE USE OF ONSITE PONDING OR OTHER APPROVIoD METHODS
 

6. AUSTIN ENERGY HAS THE RIGHT TO PRl1:'IE AND/OR REMOVE TREES, SHRUBBERY AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS AS NECESSARY TO KEEP THE EASEMENTS CLEAR. AUSTIN
 
ENERGY WILL PERFORM ALL TREE WORK IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 30-5, SUBCHAPTER B OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE
 

7. THE OWNERIDEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION,LOT SHALL PROVIDE AUSTIN ENERGY WITH ANY EASEMENT AND lOR ACCESS REQUIRED, IN ADDITION TO THOSE INDICATED.
 
FOR THE INSTALLA TlON AND ONGOING MAINTENANCE OF OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC FACILITIES, THESE EASEMENTS AND/OR ACCESS ARE REQUIRED TO
 
PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO THE BUILDING AND WILL NOT BE LOCATED SO AS TO CAUSE THE S[TE TO BE OUT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 30-5 OF THE CITY OF
 
AUSTIN LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.
 

8. THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL, REVEGETATION AND TREE PROTECTION, IN ADDITION, THE OWNER SHALL BE
 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INITIAL TREE PRUNING AND TREE REMOVAL THAT IS W[THIN TEN FEET OF THE CENTER LINE OF THE PROPOSED OVERHEAD ELECTRlCAL FACILITIES
 
DESIGNED TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO THIS PROJECT. THE OWNER SHALL INCLUDE AUSTIN ENERGY'S WORK WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS
 
PROJECT.
 

9. BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE 20' FRONT SETBACK, 10' STREETSIDE AND 5' FOR SIDE YARD SETBACKS PER 30-2-232(C)(6) ..
 

10. PUBLIC SIDEWALKS, BUILT TO THE CITY OF AUSTIN STANDARDS, ARE REQUIRED ALONG THE FOLLOWING STREETS. AS SHOWN BY A DOTTED LINE ON THE FACE OF THE
 
PLAT THE SIDEWALKS ALONG YVETTE COVE. DINAH DRIVE. AND THE SUBDIVISION SIDE OF LYNBROOK DRIVE ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY AT
 
THE SITE PLAN PHASE. THESE SIDEWALKS SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO THE LOT BEING OCCUPrED. FAILURE TO CONSTRUCT THE REQUIRED SIDEWALK S MAY RESULT IN THE
 
WITHHOLDING OF CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY. BUILDING PERMITS, OR UTILITY CONNECTIONS BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR UTILITY COMPANY
 

II. BY APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE CITY OF AUSTIN ASSUMES NO OBLIGA TION TO CONSTRUCT ANY INFRASTRUClURE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS SUBDIVISION. IT HAS BEEN
 
DETERMINED THAT WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED FOR THE LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION. THE DEVELOPERILAND OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
 
COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THESE IMPROVEMENTS. ANY SUBDIVISION INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRED FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION [S THE
 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND/OR THE OWNER OF THE LOTS. FAILURE TO CONSTRUCT THE REQUIRED WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS OR ANY INFRASTRUCTURE
 
TO THE CITY STANDARDS MAY BE JUST CAUSE FOR THE CITY TO DENY APPLICAnONS FOR CERTAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMfTS INCLUDING BlITLDING PERMfTS. SITE PLAN
 
APPROVALS AND/OR CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY.
 

12. EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION ON EACH LOT. PURSUANT TO LDC SECTION 30-5-ARTICLE 5, AND THE ENVIRONMENTAL
 
CRlTERJA MANUAL
 

13. WATER QL'ALITY CONTROLS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL DEVELOPMENT WITH IMPERV[OUS COVER IN EXCESS OF 20% OF THE NET SITE AREA OF EACH LOT.
 

14. NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PERMITTED IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY TIlE CITY OF AUSTIN OR TRAVIS
 
COUNTY
 

15. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR ASSIGNS
 

16. PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES
 

17. ALL STREETS. DRAINAGE. SIDEWALKS, EROSION CONTROLS AND WATER AND WASTEWATER LINES ARE REQUIRED TO BE CONSTRUCTED AND INSTALLED TO CITY OF
 
AUSTIN STANDARDS.
 

13. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, EXCEPT FOR DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. A SITE DEVELOPMENTPERMfT MUST BE OBTANED FROM THE CITY
 
OF AUSTIK
 

19. TWO OFF STREET PARKING SPACES ARE REQUIRED FOR EACH DWELLING UNIT.
 

20. THIS SlIBDIVISION W[LL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WfTH T[TLE 30-2-232
 

21. ALL ACnVITlES WITHIN THIo cn BUFFIoR MUST COMPLY WITH SIoCTlON 30-5-2S1 (C)(2) THIS SECTION STATES THAT THIoNATURAL VEGETATIVE COVIoRMUST BE RETAINeD
 
TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE, CONSTRUCTION IS PROHIBITED: AND WASTEWATER DISPOSAL OR IRRIGATION IS PROHIBITED.
 

22. DIRECT ACCESS TO LYNNBRooK DRIVE IS PROHIB[TED FROM LOT I AND LOTS 29-34.
 

23 A TEN (10) FOOT ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICAnONS EASEMENT IS HEREBY DEDICATED ALONG ALL ROAD RrGHT OF WAYS, INCLUDING LYNNBROOK DRIVE.
 

A 
SHEETRESERVE AT LYNNBROOK Delta......... Survey Group Inc.
 3(A SMALL LOT SUBDIVISION) 

OF 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste, 102 Austin, TX. 78745 FINAL PLAT 4

office: (512) 282·5200 fax: (512) 282-5230 CASE # (C8J-2011-0107.1A) 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



-----

37.01:(' 46.88' 

/ 

RAUERLF. RAN('H 
uoc. NU. 2U(J[OO)79 

BLOC''''':'' 

1\03'03'08"W 67.44' 

152.26' 

N03"09'20"W 50.08' 

49.91' 

WALKER WILSON SURVEY NO, 2,
 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

JUNE 2011
 LEGEND 

LOCATION MAP 
@ J/~. IRON rlrE FOUND 

0' 100' 200' 300' NOT TO SCALE 
• 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 

\}) }/lINCH IRON ROD WITH c.\£'FOUND~---
1/2 INCH IRON ROD ~'ITl-I DELTA CAP SET 

GRAPHIC SCALE C\l.\:l IL \TEn f\lTNT
 

1" ~ 100' ClUTfCAL E,N\Itl.ONMENTAL fEATUKE
 

\t'QTZ 'X.'ATERQu~n'TR"\NSITION ZONE 

C\t'QZ CRlTIC\L WATER QL!:\LITY ZONE 

D.RTC TX DEED RECORDS, TRA"V1SCOt.:NTI', TEX'\..'i 

RE"\L PROPERTI' RECORDS, TRA\ilS COUNTI', TEX..'\S 

O.P.RT.C.TX OFFICL"\L PUBUC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEX..'\S 

N03'16'55"W 

N03'15'50"W 

O.P.R.T.CT;o; 

35 ""' 
GREEN8ELT <; 

DRAlNAGE '" 
Pu8L1C UTILITY EASEMENT 

5.492 AC 

lOA 
COA ELEC. ESMT 
YOl.l~1) PG21~~ 

U.KT.Clx 

lOB
 
COA ELEC. ESMT
 
VOL J~I~ PG 195<;
 
D.RTCT:\
 

LOT 29, BLOCK A
 
THE RESERVE ATSLAUGHTERCREEK
 

[)()('.NO.2004003-l-6
 
O,P.R.T.("T:lI
 

USE 

RESIDENTIAL LOTS 
OPEN SPACE LOT 
ROW DEDICATION 
TOTAL 

210.032 
239,250 

55666 
504,948 

4.822 
5492 
1278 
11.592 

34 
1 

35 

BEARl.'.;G BASIS: TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDLl"ATE SYSTE~ \CENTRAL 
ZOr--:E)t--:ADlljlltA.RI" 

TOTAL OVERALL 504,948 11.592 35 

rLHREC:OROS, TR\V1SC:OIJNTY. rrxxs 

8Et\CILr-.1..ARKLIST (NAY.D. 88 DATUM) 

8M 
LCRA STATION 'MARBRlDGE 

I"HMfJ!
 
COTTON SPINDLElN 36" LlVEOAK. TAG NO. 6020
 
ELEy,.671.60'
 

TBM02 
COTTON SPINDLE IN POWER POLE AT NE CORNER OF SITE 

LINE BEARING DISTANCE 
L1 S28'15'15"[ 19.23 
L2 58722'36"[ 45.00' 
L3 sa722'36"[ 45.00' 
L4 S46"16'02"W 62.19' 
LS N3T37'IB"E 55.13" 
L6 520'14'02"W 47.04' 
L7 504'34'41 "W 4503' 
LB 510'56'53"E 4629' 
L9 S2715'11"E 57.66' 
llO N46'09'39"E 25.23' 
LII N::!3"49'47"£ 19.00' 
L12 N09'22'32'W 1900' 
113 N43"3B'59"W 44 ..35' 
Lt4 543"38'59"[ 4931' 
L15 5B2'53'2Z"E 4514' 
L16 588'16'36"[ 45.01' 
117 N43"38'59'W 41.25' 
Ll8 S43"38'59"E 52.0B' 
Ll9 NS733'13'W 30.89' 
L20 5aO"Z2'20"E 2Z.20· 

ELEY"713.36' 

CURVE 

I Cl 
C2 

C33 

C35 

C37 
C38 
C39 
C40 

C44 
C45 
C46 

C48 

C53 

LAND USE SCHEDULE 
AREA (SF) AREA (Ae) # OF LOTS 

.328.46' 
330,02' 
27.13' 

27500' 

325,00' 

15.00' 
60.00' 
60.00' 
60.00' 

275.00' 
50.00' 
50.00' 

60.00' 

25 

3" 

80UNDARY CURVE DATA 

ARC CHORD BEARING D[LTA 
68.81' 68.66' 586'22'24"[ lZ'00'09" 
92.2Z' 91.92' 572' 16'30"E 15"OO'35~ 

4.l7' 4.17' 500'22'ZO"E 08'49'01" 

ROW AND LOT CURVEDHA 

CHORD 
11.19' 11.18' 
30,06' 30.04' 
120.01' 119.33' 
13.68' 13.21' 
309.06' 64.36' 
16.89' 16.01' 
93.66' 93.21' 
23.56' 21.Z1' 
48.46' 4B.42' 
22.57' 2050' 
284.65' 83.49' 
41.01' 40.97' 
22.41' 2039' 
10.63' 10.63' 
10.16' 10.16' 

45.27' 4523' 
46.39' 4635' 
18.20' 18.19' 
16.06' 16.02' 
46.43' 4528' 
13.35' 13.32' 
20.26' 20.16' 
18.13' 18.06' 
34.77' 34.29' 
23.39' 2324' 
31.64' 31.28' 
46.39' 4524' 
58.63' 56.33' 
43.41 ' 43.36' 

46.35' N16'30'07"[ 09' 
3.84' 
2.32' N8T10',gMw 
0.1 i: 

20.42' NSB"3S'27"E 
49.31' S40'O,'03"W 
47.07' SB7"22'3S"W 
67.62' N35'13'SS"W 
6790' 
4064 
3646' 
452' N8o'54'22"W 
6418' 571"55'21 "E 
8.4 \J6J'18'44"E 

20.73' 2063' 
2017 2001' N51"~l'55"E 

27.32' 2709' 
2996' 29.65' 
7.75' 
.3.44' 
46.14' 46. N82'54'OO"W 
9:'.96 9265' 
2 .96' .9; 

STREET STREET ROW STREET 
'1/\ME WIDTH WIDTH l.ENGTH 
DINAH DRIVE 2R' 50' 497 L.F. 
YVETTE COVE 28' 50' 278 L.F 

TOTAL 775 L.F 

A SHEETRESERVE AT LYNNBROOK Delta Survey Group Inc. 4......... (A SMALL LOT SUBDIVISION) 
OF 

8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 FINAL PLAT 4 
office: (512) 282"5200 fax: (512) 282"5230 CASE # (C8J-2011-0107.IA) 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between L~n" brook-«W~( UN., (the 
"Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), here na~er collectivelyreferred to as the 
"Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract ofreal property described in Exhibit "A", which is
 
attachedhereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and
 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed final plat 
ofll.Ro.serve @..l-~Yl~LoroD~" (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the construction of 
the Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the
 
constructed Improvements for maintenance;
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply with the 
County'sStandards for the Constructionof Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions (the 
"Standards"). The Improvements will conformto the constructionplans, permits, and 
specifications approved by the County prior to commencement of'construction, 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a financial 
guarantee of'performance in the amount ofthe estimated cost ofconstructing the Improvements 
(the "Security"), which has been determinedby a professional engineer and approved by the 
County's Transportationand Natural ResourcesDepartment ("TNRlI

) . The Security must be in a 
form approved for use in the Standards 01' otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the Subdivider 
may request the Commissioners Court to hold the administrativelyapproved plat in abeyance 
until all streets, alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the Subdivision. The Subdivider 
must post fiscal security to secure restoration ofdisturbed areas should construction not be 
completed. Upon satisfactory completion, the submittedplat shall be forwarded to the 
Commissioners Court for approval and recording,provided adequate fiscal security has been 
posted to secure the one year ConstructionPerformancePeriod described below. 

D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructedno later than three (3) years after the 
effectivedate of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery to the County at 
least forty five (45) days prior to the expirationof the Security ofan extension of the Security in 
a form approved by the County. Upon completionof the Improvements, the Subdividerwill 

167
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



provide the County with a complete set ofconstruction plans for the Improvements, certified lias 
built" by the engineer responsible for preparing the approved construction plans and 
specifications. 

E. Warranty. The Subdivider warrants the public Improvements will be free from defects for a 
period of one (1) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the public 
Improvements (the "Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and repair any defects in 
materials or workmanship, including design inadequacies and damage to or deterioration of the 
public Improvements, that occur before and during this Performance Period due to any cause. As 
a condition of the County's acceptance ofdedication ofany of the public Improvements, the 
Subdivider must post fiscal security in the form ofcash, a performance bond, 01' other approved 
form and in the amount often percent (10%) of the cost ofconstructing the public 
Improvements, to secure the warranty established by this Agreement. It is expressly 
acknowledged that the public Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one 
year Construction Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction 
performance fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the Improvements 
exceeds the posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and demand, the Subdivider shall 
provide additional Security in an amount equal to the additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction of the Improvements, the Security may be 
reduced in accordance with the percentage ofcompletion ofthe construction. The Executive 
Manager ofTNR will execute Statements ofPartial Reductions in the Amount ofSecurity, when 
provided with the following documentation: 

1) a professional engineer's certification ofquantities of work completed; 
2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 
3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion ofthe portion of the work 

represented by the contractor's invoice. 

After the approval and acceptance ofthe construction ofthe Improvements, the Security for the 
public Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the approved 
construction and held for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval of the 
construction of the private Improvements, the Security posted for the private Improvements will 
be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to release or reduce, as appropriate, the Security 
provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a substitute Security for all or any portion of 
the Improvements. 

H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not constructed 
to County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider shall not sell, transfer, 
or convey any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient Security has been posted with the 
County for the completion of the construction. ' 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the 
completion ofconstruction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the 
Standards, the County will approve the Improvements and accept the public Improvements. 

168
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



B. Notice ofDefect. The County will notify the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that any 
portion ofthe Improvements is not constructed in accordancewith the Standards or is otherwise 
defective. However, the County is not responsible for the construction of the Improvements, the 
quality of the material, or the construction methodsutilized. In addition, the County is not 
responsible for making continuous on-site inspections of'the construction work and the County 
has no privity with or responsibility for the construction contractor or any subcontractors. The 
Subdividerwill have thirty (30) days from such notice to cure the defect. It is an event ofdefault 
under this Agreement, if the defect is not cured prior to the expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Performance Period SecurityRelease. Upon the expirationof the one-year Performance 
Period withno damagesor defects which the ExecutiveManager notifies the Subdivider must be 
corrected, the Executive Manager will release the Performance Period Security, 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted under this 
Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a.	 The failure of the Subdividerto constructthe Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b.	 The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) days 
prior to its expiration; 

c.	 The acquisition of the Property 01' a portion of the Property by the issuer ofthe 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d.	 The arrangement by the ConunissionersCourt for the completion ofone or more of 
the Improvements; or 

e.	 The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one 01' more 
of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide ten (10) days written notice ofthe 
occurrenceofsuch an event to the Subdivider with a copyprovided to any fiscal surety, lender, 
or escrow agent. The notice will include a statement that the County intends to provide for the 
performanceofsome or all ofSubdividerIS obligationshereunder for the construction of the 
Improvements, if the failure is not cured. The Countyshall be entitled to draw the amount it 
considersnecessary to perform the Subdivider's obligationsunder tills Agreement up to the total 
amount allocated for the Improvements, In lieu ofa drawing based on an event described in 
subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County may accept a substitute Security. 

F. Use ofProceeds. 

1) The County must utilize the proceeds ofany posted security solely for the purpose of 
completing the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct defects in or failures of 
the Improvements. . 

2) The Countymay in its sole discretion complete some or all of the unfinished 
Improvements at the time ofdefault, regardless of the extent to which development has taken 
place in the Subdivision or whetherdevelopmentever commenced, without incurring any 

169	 . 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



obligation to completeany of the unfinished Improvements, lfthe County uses the proceeds 
to complete, repair, or reconstruct the Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee of the 
development process in order to protectpurchasers and taxpayers from the adverse 
consequences ofa subdivider default 01' to protect the public interest by completingthe 
Improvements. 

3) The Countyis not a private subdivision developerand its draft on the Securityand 
utilization of the proceeds to complete,repair, or reconstruct the Improvements is not an 
acceptance of the dedication of the Improvements, The acceptance of the Improvements is 
specifically contingentupon the deliveryto the Countyof Improvements, which have been 
constructed to County Standards or the expressorder ofacceptance by the County's 
Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn under the 
Securityor any accrued interest earnedon the funds to the extent the same are used by the 
Countyhereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the Countypursuant to one or more draws under the Securityshall 
be maintained by the County in an interest bearingaccount or accounts until such funds, 
together with accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The Countyshall disperse all or portionsofthe EscrowedFunds as Improvements are 
completed by the County, 01' in accordance with the terms ofa written constructioncontract 
between the County and a third party for the construction ofthe Improvements, 

7) EscrowedFunds not used or held by the County for the purpose ofcompletingan 
Improvement or correcting defects in or failures ofan Improvement, together with any 
interest accruedthereon, shall be paid by the County to the Issuer ofthe Security or, if the 
Security was originally in the form of cash, to the Subdivider, no later than sixty (60) days 
following the County's acceptance ofthe Improvement 01' its decision not to completethe 
Improvements using Escrowed Funds, whicheverdate is earlier. 

G. Releases, The Executive Manager will, subject to the performanceofthe Subdividerof its 
obligations under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for Construction ofStreets & 
Drainage in Subdivisions, execute such releases of this Agreement as are necessaryand 
reasonable upon the request ofthe Subdivider or a purchaserofa portion ofthe Property, 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A, Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions, These Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditionswill 
operate as covenants running with the landand will be binding upon the Subdividerand the 
Subdivider's legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

B, Measure ofDamages. The measureofdamages for breach of this Agreement bythe 
Subdivider is the actual cost ofcompleting the Improvements in conformance with the County's 
Standards, including without limitation its associatedadministrative expenses, 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdividerunder this Agreement and 
the laws ofTexas are cumulative in nature. 

170
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



D. ThirdPartyRights. No non-partyshall have any right ofaction under this Agreement, nor 
shall any such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have any interest 
in or claimto funds drawn on the posted Securityand held in escrow by the County in 
accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County harmless from and 
against all claims, demands, costs, and liabilityof every kind and nature, including reasonable 
attorney's fees, for the defense ofsuch claimsand demands, arising from any breachon the part 
of Subdivider ofany provision in this Agreement, or from any act or negligence of Subdivider or 
Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or licensees in the constructionof the 
Improvements. The Subdivider further agreesto aid and defend the County, if the County is 
named as a defendant in an action arising from any breachon the part ofSubdividerofany 
provision in this Agreement 01' from any act or negligence of Subdivider 01' Subdivider's agents, 
contractors, employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction of the Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provisionof this Agreementwill not constitutea waiver ofany 
other provision, nor will it constitute a continuing .waiver unless expressly provided for by a 
written amendment to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce any provision will not 
constitutea waiver or estoppel of the right to do so. 

G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigationhereunder is entitled to recover its 
costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, from the other 
patty. If the court awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own costs. 

H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is bindingon the Subdivider and the heirs, 
successors, and assigns of the Subdividerand on any person acquiring an ownership interest in 
the Propertythrough the Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement may not 
be assigned without the written approvalofthe County;provided the County'sapproval shall not 
be unreasonably withheld if the Subdivider's assigneeexpresslyassumes all obligations of the 
Subdivider under this Agreement. An assignment shall not be construed as releasing the 
Subdivider from Subdivider's obligationsunder this Agreementand Subdivider'sobligations 
hereunder shall continue notwithstanding any assignment approved pursuant to this Paragraph 
unlessand until the County executes and delivers to the Subdividera written release. The County 
agrees to release the Subdivider, if the Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes the Subdivider's 
obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by this Agreement. The 
Countyin its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights under this Agreement and any 
such assigrunent shall be effective upon notice to the Subdivider. 

I. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacationofthe Subdivisionby the 
Subdivider 01' the completion of the Subdivider's obligationsunder this Agreement, whichever 
occurs first. 

171
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



1.Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when 
personally delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, certified 
with return receipt requested, and addressed as follows: 

Subdivider: 

County: 
A"'~~l"" T~ '?i1S"tf 

Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: Executive Manager 

Copy to: Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in the United 
States in accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 

K. Severability, If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, or 
otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect the 
validityofany other provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if such provision 
was never part of this Agreement. 

L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis County, 
Texas, and shall be governed and construed under Texas law, Venue for any action arising under 
this Agreement shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs ofthis Agreement are for 
convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. EntireAgreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with 
respect to the subject matter hereof Any oral representations 01' modifications concerning this 
Agreementshall be ofno force or effect, except a subsequent written modification executed by 
both parties. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE 
CHANGErnrsAGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANTTO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY 
AS MAYBE GRANTED BY THE COMNfISSIONERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon approval by the 
County of the fmal plat for the Subdivision or upon approval ofAlternative Fiscal in accordance 
with County regulations. 

TRAVISCOUNTY~TEXAS SUBDIVIDER: 

County Judge 

By:li~Date: 
172
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 10\1.v: C~(~, 
T is instrument vias acknowledged before me on the day of, , by 

(, l~t.tJo\ll('" , in the capacity stated herein. 

Signature ofNotary 

After Recording Return to: ~~~
 
ExecutiveManager,
 
Transportation and Natural Resources
 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin,Texas 78701 

ttl 
ll 

" " .:-~\.~.' ~!':~~ SAMM HAMMOND
l"i'~f'~ Notary PUblic. State of Texas 
;~.~-:~§ MyCommission Expires 
"",~tf,~ltj~'~ April 11, 2013 

.] 

173
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



§ EXIDBITA: :NIETES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
 

174
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



11.563 ACRES 
WALKER WILSON SURVEY NO.2 10F2 

EXHIBIT A
 

BEING A 11.563 ACRE TRACT LOCATED IN THE WALKER WILSON 
SURVEY No.2, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING ALL OF THAT 11.580 
ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO BOYCE R. BROWN AND DESCRIBED IN 
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2000053188, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 11.563 ACRE TRACT, AS SHOWN ON THE 
ACCOMPANYING PLAT, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY 
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 3/4 inch iron pipe found for the northeast corner of said Brown tract, 
same being the northwest corner of that 5.71 acre tract described in a deed to R. Hoffman 
et ux in Vol. 5411 Pg. 474, Deed Records Travis County, Texas, also being in the south 
line of Lynnbrook Drive and the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE with the east line of the said Brown tract, same being the west line of the said 
Hoffman tract S02°27'00"W a distance of 1165.58 feet to a 60d nail found for the south 
common corner of said Brown and Hoffman, also being in the north line of Lot 29, Block 
A, The Reserve at Slaughter Creek, a subdivision of record in Document No. 200400346, 
Official Public records, Travis County, Texas, for the southeast corner of this tract; 

THENCE with the north line of said Lot 29 N88°56'26"W a distance of 356.02 feet to a 
3/4 inch iron pipe found for the southwest corner of said Brown tract, same being in the 
north line of said Lot 29 and also being the southeast corner of Lot 1 Block A, Bauerle 
Ranch, a subdivision of record in Document No. 200100379, Official Public Records, 
Travis County Texas; 

THENCE leaving the north line of said Lot 29 and with the east line of lots 1, 108, and 
110 thru 114, Block A of said Bauerle Ranch the following five (5) courses and 
distances: 

1.	 N03°13'58"W a distance of926.81 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap found at 
the east common comer of Lot 108 and Lot 110; 

2.	 N03°15'50"W a distance of 152.26 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap found at 
the east common corner of Lot 111 and Lot 112; 

3.	 N03°16'55"Wa distance of 49.91 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap found at the 
east common corner of Lot 112 and Lot 113; 

4.	 N03°09'20"W a distance of 50.08 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap found at the 
east common corner of Lot 113 and Lot 114, and; 

5.	 N03°03'08"W a distance of 67.44 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap found in the 
south line of said Lynnbrook dr. same being the northwest corner of this tract and 
the northeast corner of said Lot 114, 

THENCE with the south line of Lynnbrook Dr. the following four (4) courses and 
distances: 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



11.563 ACRES 
WALKER WILSON SURVEY NO.2 20F2 

1.	 with the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 78.13 feet, through a central angle 
of 89°31'51", with a radius of 50.00 feet, and whose chord bears S76°45'35 "E, a 
distance of 70.42 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found, 

2.	 with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 28.29 feet, through a central angle 
of 59°44'28", with a radius of27.13 feet, and whose chord bears N74°09'57"E, a 
distance of 27.02 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found, 

3.	 S80022'20"E a distance of 298.02 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found, and 
4.	 with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 92.22 feet, through a central angle 

of 16°00'35", with a radius of 330.02 feet, and whose chord bears S72°16'30"E, a 
distance of 91.92 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 11.563 
acres of land more or less. 

BEARING BASIS: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD83/HARN 

I, John E Brautigam hereby certify that the foregoing description represents an on-the
ground survey performed under my direction and supervision during June 2011, and is 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

June 28, 2011 

Delta Survey Group, Inc. 

8213 Brodie Lane, Suite 102 
Austin, Texas 78745 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 3/27/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Donald W. Ward Phone #: -8549317 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W~ Ward , P.E. , Director Road Maintenance 
and Fleet Services 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on approval of the 
Resolution Dedicating Land for Cemetery Purpose for the new Travis County 
Cemetery located at 14510 Wells School Road. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
In September 2011 , Travis County approved the purchase of approximately 96 acres 
on Wells School Road for the purpose of developing a new cemetery to continue the 
current program of indigent burials . State Law requires that a county that operates a 
cemetery must approve a formal dedication of the property for that purpose. The 
attached Exhibit 1 shows the property purchased for the new cemetery. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR staff and the County Attorney's Office recommends approval of the "Resolution 
for Dedicating Land for Cemetery Purpose" for the property purchased by Travis 
County located at 14510 Wells School Road . 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The approval of the Resolution for Dedication is required prior to beginning indigent 
burial operations. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Resolution of Travis County Dedication 
Exhibit 1 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 20, 2012
 
Prepared By: Steve Sun, P.E., Engineering iv. ManagerPhone #: 854-4660
 
Division Director/Manager~ un, P ., Engineering Division Manager
 

Department HeadlTitle: Steven M. Manilla, .E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:
 
A) Approve the acceptance and improving of 950 feet of Michael's Cove in River
 
Cove Subdivision in Precinct Two; and
 
B) Approve a License Agreement with River Cove Home Owners Association, in
 
Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The River Cove Home Owners Association (the "Association") entered into a
 
Participation Agreement with the county wherein they will provide funds to be used
 
with county funds to improve Michael's Cove in their subdivision. Improvements
 
required to bring the roadway into compliance with minimum standards set forth in
 
Travis County Chapter 84, Unaccepted substandard roadway specifications include
 
re-surfacing of existing pavement, relocation of subdivision entrance
 
sign/landscaping away from clear zone and construction of a section of concrete
 
curb and gutter. The estimated construction cost of pavement re-surfacing and
 
concrete curb and gutter is $12,000.00. The Association will be providing $2,400.00
 
cash as their participation amount and will also be responsible for the relocation of
 
the subdivision entrance sign and landscaping.
 

Now that The Association has removed the subdivision entrance sign and
 
landscaping away from the clear zone, at an expense of more than $2,000, and has
 
deposited their cost share of $2,400.00 with the county, TNR recommends
 
acceptance of this roadway into county system so to allow for the needed road
 
improvement work to be performed on this accepted roadway. Acceptance of this
 
roadway will add 0.18 miles into county's road system. A portion of subdivision
 
entrance sign/landscaping will remain within the right-of-way but is away from the
 
clear zone. The Association agrees to enter into a license agreement with the
 
county to allow for the remaining subdivision entrance sign/landscaping to stay
 
within the right-of-way. The Association has made the security deposit of $100 and
 
has included the appropriate insurance certificate as requried by the license
 
agreement.
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24

akerc
Cross-Out

akerc
Typewritten Text
27



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR recommends acceptance of this roadway and approving the license agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Inefficiencies are introduced into these projects when all residents are not supportive 
of either the project or the project design requirements. Most notably, program 
participants are totally responsible for dedicating all required right-of-way and 
removing all private property, such as fences, walls, and buildings that encroach into 
the dedicated right-of-way. In the past TNR has expended significant surveying, 
engineering, and right-of-way resources only to have projects delayed or indefinitely 
postponed because some residents did not want to dedicate easements, or did not 
like the impacts the construction would have upon their specific property. Inefficient 
re-design to accommodate residents was common. To address this issue TNR 
recommended using Public-Private Participation Agreements. Under the terms of 
these agreements cost are shared between the county and the property owners. 
This should provide an impetus for property owners to work with the county to 
minimize "custom" design or redesign. 

Travis County Chapter 82 establishes the standard for new street and drainage 
construction. Many substandard roads were constructed or partially constructed prior 
to Travis County's adoption of roadway standards and to bring them up to today's 
standards would be cost prohibitive, in most cases, and drastically alter the 
character of some neighborhoods. As such, the standards in Chapter 84 are lower 
than those in Chapter 82. county responsibility for maintenance and liability will 
increase as roads are accepted onto the county system. The acceptance of roads 
could result in additional home building in older neighborhoods, which could increase 
the county's tax base. 

In regards to the proposed license agreement, "...The Association agrees to and 
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officers, agents and 
employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including 
attorney's fees, or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person 
or property, which arises from or is in any manner connected to or caused in whole 
or in part by The Association's construction, maintenance or use of the licensed 
property." The Association has provided insurance that adds Travis County as an 
additional insured for the improvements as described in the attached agreement. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The Court approved $500,000.00 to fund the Substandard Road Program in the FY 
07 budget process. The voters also approved additonal amount of $1,654,279.00 in 
the 2011 Bond Referndum for the Substandard Road Program. TNR's preliminary 
estimate of the total cost of the project is $12,000.00. Per the terms of the 
Participation Agreement, The Association has provided $2,400.00 in cash to help 
pay the costs of improving 950 feet of Michael's Cove in the River Cove Subdivision. 
The Association has also removed the subdivision entrance sign/landscaping awary 
from the clear zone at an expense of more than $2,000. 

If the project is completed under the estimated amount The Association will be 
reimbursed its pro-rata share of the savings based upon its financial contribution. In 
this case, the total estimated amount is $12,000.00, The Association's financial 
contribution is $2,400.00, so The Association's pro-rata share of any savings will be 
20%.The county will not reimburse the Association for costs related to the removal of 
the subdivision entrance sign and landscaping. The county's funds are in account 
506-4931-808-8164 and The Association's funds are in account 475-4994-750-8164. 
The $12,000.00 has been encumbered on requisition number 534395 and the 
commodity/sub-commodity codes are 968/054. 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Road Acceptance Form 
License Agreement 
Location Map 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Don Ward Division Director TNR 854-9317 
Christopher Gilmore Attorney Attorney's Office 854-9455 

cc.
 
Steve Sun Engineering Div Mgr TNR 854-4660 
Donna Williams-Jones Financial Analyst Sr TNR 854-7677 
Teresa Calkins Senior Engineer TNR 854-7569 
Lee Turner Senior Engineer TNR 8547598 

0101 - Administrative Svs

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

12 

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION/STREET RIVER COVE/Michaels Cove Pct.# 2 
Mapsco No. 554 E, F Atlas No. K07 

CONTAINS 1 STREET AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB& 

# STREET NAME FROM -TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER 

1 Michaels Cove Westlake Drive to End of 60' R cul-de-sac 950 0.18 50' HMAC 20' Laydown Curb 

10 

11 

N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1 TOTALINI 0.18 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT -b 

DATE 

DP =DOUBLE PENETRATION 
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT 
C =CONCRETE 
UPP =UNPAVED, PIT RUN 
UPS =UNPAVED, SELECT 

Steve Ma ilia, P.E., County Executive 
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT DATE 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, (the 
"COUNTY") and the RIvER (ove Jtl)M 6' OW NER..5 Pc.s$Oc IAI/(JAI (the 
"ASSOCIATION"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties", for the purposes and 
consideration described herein. 

WITNESSETH: 

./,/ WH~REAS, the COUNTY has accepted the dedication of the roads in 
h lVER Co IJ t , a subdivision located in Travis County, being more particularly 

described in that certain plat recorded at [Book ~, Page J3J. -,3.31 ' of the Plat] OR 
[Doc# , of the Official Public] Records of Travis County, Texas) (the 
"Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATION plans to install, pay expenses, and maintain certain 
landscaping and improvements in portions of the right-of-way of 
11 j GH A£l-'S (OvE' in the Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the landscaping and improvements include, but are not limited to, an 
irrigation system, lighting, trees and shrubs (the "Improvements") within portions of the right-of
way of the Subdivision roads, which are not intended or used for vehicular traffic; and 

WHEREAS, the area of the right-of-way within which the Improvements are to be 
installed and/or maintained (the "Licensed Property") is described in the Exhibit "A", which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the COUNTY and the ASSOCIATION agree as follows: 

I. Grant 

Subject to the conditions in this Agreement and to the extent of the right, title and interest 
of the COUNTY in and to the Licensed Property and without any express or implied 
warranties, the COUNTY grants to the ASSOCIAnON permission to use the Licensed 
Property to construct, maintain and repair the Improvements existing in the Licensed 
Property as of the date of this Agreement. 

II. Consideration 

The COUNTY and the ASSOCIATION each acknowledge the receipt and sufficiency of 
good and valuable consideration for the execution of this Agreement, including but not 
limited to the following: 

~' 

1. The beautification to be afforded to the community by the Improvements; and 

License Agreement 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



2.	 The agreement by the ASSOCIATION to provide the below-specified insurance 
and indemnification in favor of the COUNTY. 

m.	 County's Rights to Licensed Property 

A. This Agreement is expressly subject and subordinate to the present and future 
right of the COUNTY, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees, and licensees, to 
construct, install, establish, maintain, use, operate, and renew any public utility facilities, 
franchised public facilities, roadways or streets on, beneath or above the surface of the 
Licensed Property. The COUNTY shall take reasonable measures to prevent damage to 
any Improvements on the Licensed Property, however, any damage to or destruction of 
the ASSOCIATION's property by the COUNTY in the exercise of the above-described 
rights shall be at no charge, cost, claim or liability to the COUNTY, its agents, 
contractors, officers or employees. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit 
in any way the power of the COUNTY to widen, alter or improve the Licensed Property 
pursuant to official action by the governing body of the COUNTY or its successors; 
provided, however, that the COUNTY shall provide the ASSOCIATION with at least 
thirty (30) days prior written notice of any such contemplated action. 

B. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE 
CONTRARY, THE COUNTY RETAINS THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE 
LICENSED PROPERTY, AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE, ASSUMING NO 
OBLIGATION TO THE ASSOCIATION, TO REMOVE ANY OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS OR ALTERATIONS THEREOF, WHENEVER SUCH REMOVAL 
IS DEEMED NECESSARY FOR: (A) EXERCISING THE COUNTY'S RIGHTS OR 
DUTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE LICENSED PROPERTY; (B) PROTECTING 
PERSONS OR PROPERTY; OR (C) THE PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY WITH 
RESPECT TO THE LICENSED PROPERTY. 

IV.	 Insurance 

A. The ASSOCIATION shall, at its sole expense, provide extended public liability 
insurance coverage, written by a company acceptable to the County, licensed to do 
business in Texas, in the amounts of FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($500,000.00) per occurrence and ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) in the 
aggregate for property damage and personal injury and death, which coverage may be 
provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previously existing insurance 
policy. Such insurance coverage shall specifically name the COUNTY OF TRAVIS as 
co-insured or as an additional insured. This insurance coverage shall cover all perils 
arising out or connected in any way to the activities of the ASSOCIATION, its officers, 
employees, agents or contractors, relative to this Agreement. The ASSOCIATION shall 
be responsible for any deductibles stated in the policy. A true copy of each instrument 
affecting such additional coverage shall be delivered to the COUNTY'S Executive 
Manager of Transportation & Natural Resources Department within twenty-one (21) days 
ofthe effective date of this Agreement. 

License Agreement	 2 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



B. The ASSOCIATION shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any 
insurance to lapse. All insurance certificates shall include a clause to the effect that the 
policy shall not be canceled, reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until thirty (30) days 
after the COUNTY has received written notice as evidenced by a return receipt of 
registered or certified mail. 

V. Indemnification 

To the extent permitted by Texas law, the ASSOCIATION agrees to and shall indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officers, agents and employees against all 
claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including attorney's fees, or other liability 
for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property, which arises from or is in 
any manner connected to or caused in whole or in part by the ASSOCIATION's 
construction, maintenance or use of the Licensed Property. This indemnification 
provision, however, shall not apply to any claims, suits, damages, costs, losses or 
expenses (i) for which the COUNTY shall have been compensated by insurance provided 
under Paragraph IV, above, or (ii) arising solely from the negligent or willful acts of the 
COUNTY, provided that for the purposes of the foregoing, the COUNTY'S act of 
entering into this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a "negligent or willful act". 

VI. Conditions 

A. Compliance with Regulations. The ASSOCIATION agrees that all construction, 
maintenance and repair permitted by this Agreement shall be done in compliance with all 
applicable City, County, State and/or Federal policies, traffic, building, health and safety 
ordinances, laws and regulations. 

B. ASSOCIATION's Responsibilities. The ASSOCIATION will be responsible for 
any damage to or relocation of existing facilities required by the construction of the 
improvements. Further, the ASSOCIATION shall reimburse the COUNTY for all 
reasonable costs incurred by the COUNTY in replacing or repairing any property of the 
COUNTY or ofothers which was damaged or destroyed as a result of activities under this 
Agreement by or on behalf of the ASSOCIATION. 

C. Maintenance. The ASSOCIATION shall maintain the Licensed Property by 
keeping the area free of debris and litter. The removal of dead, or dying, plants shall also 
be handled by the ASSOCIATION at its expense. 

D. Removal or Modification. The ASSOCIATION agrees that removal or 
modification of any improvements now existing or to be later replaced shall be at the 
ASSOCIATION's sole discretion, except where otherwise provided by this Agreement. 
This Agreement, until its expiration or revocation, shall run as a covenant on the land on 
the above-described real property, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall 
be binding on any successors and assigns in interest to the ASSOCIATION or the 
COUNTY. A written memorandum of this agreement shall be filed in the Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas. 

LicenseAgreement 3 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



E. Security Deposit. The ASSOCIATION shall provide the COUNTY with cash in a 
cashier's check in the amount of Of)e- h u. Ddred AND NOll 00 
DOLLARS ($ / 00, t?..E.. ). Cash provided to the COUNTY will be deposited with 
the County Treasurer and interest, on the amount, will be paid to the ASSOCIATION, on 
an annual basis upon the receipt by the Treasurer of a letter requesting such interest. The 
only condition to a draft on the cash security shall be a letter from the Travis County 
Judge indicating that the ASSOCIATION has not fulfilled its obligations under this 
Agreement and that the COUNTY has incurred or will incur expenses with regard to the 
Improvements located on, upon or in the Licensed Property. 

F. Default. In the event that the ASSOCIATION fails to maintain the Licensed 
Property, then the COUNTY shall give the ASSOCIATION written notice thereof by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the addresses set forth below. The 
ASSOCIATION shall have thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice to take 
action to remedy the failure complained of and, if the ASSOCIATION does not 
satisfactorily remedy the same within the thirty (30) day period, the COUNTY may, at the 
COUNTY'S option, perform the work or contract for the completion of the work. In 
addition, the ASSOCIATION agrees to pay, within thirty (30) days of written demand by 
the COUNTY, all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the COUNTY in completing 
the work. 

VII. Commencement; Termination by Abandonment 

This Agreement shall begin on the date of full execution and continue thereafter for so 
long as the Licensed Property shall be used for the purposes set forth herein, unless 
terminated under other provisions of this Agreement. If the ASSOCIATION abandons 
the use of all or any part of the Licensed Property for such purposes set forth in this 
Agreement, then this Agreement, as to such portion or portions abandoned, shall expire 
and terminate following thirty (30) days written notice by the COUNTY to the 
ASSOCIATION, if such abandonment has not been remedied by the ASSOCIATION 
within such period. The COUNTY shall thereafter have the same title to the Licensed 
Property so abandoned as though this Agreement had never been made and shall have the 
right to enter on the Licensed Property and terminate the rights of the ASSOCIATION, its 
successors and assigns hereunder. All installations of the ASSOCIATION not removed 
shall be deemed property of the COUNTY as of the time abandoned. 

VIII. Termination 

A. Termination by the ASSOCIATION. The ASSOCIATION may terminate this 
Agreement by delivering written notice of termination to the COUNTY not later than 
thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination. If the ASSOCIATION so 
terminates, then it may remove installations, that it made, from the Licensed Property, 
within the thirty (30) day notice period. Any installations not removed within said period 
are agreed to be the property of the COUNTY. 

B. Termination by County. The COUNTY may revoke this Agreement at any time, 
if such revocation is reasonably required by the public interest, after providing at least 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the ASSOCIATION. Subject to prior written 

License Agreement 4 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



notification to the ASSOCIATION or its successors in interest, this Agreement is 
revocable by the COUNTY if: 

1.	 The Improvements, or a portion of them, interfere with the COUNTY'S use of the 
Licensed Property; 

2.	 Use of the Licensed Property becomes necessary for a public purpose; 

3.	 The Improvements, or a portion of them, constitute a danger to the public, which 
the COUNTY deems not to be remediable by alteration or maintenance of such 
Improvements; 

4.	 Despite thirty (30) days written notice to the ASSOCIATION, maintenance or 
alteration necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; or 

5.	 The ASSOCIATION fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, including, but not limited to, the insurance requirements specified 
herein. 

If the ASSOCIATION abandons or fails to maintain the Licensed Property, and the 
COUNTY receives no substantive response within thirty (30) days following written 
notification to the ASSOCIATION, then this Agreement shall terminate and the 
COUNTY may remove and/or replace all Improvements or a portion thereof and collect 
from ASSOCIATIONthe COUNTY'S actual expenses incurred in connection therewith. 

IX.	 Eminent Domain 

If eminent domain is exerted on the Licensed Property by paramount authority, then the 
COUNTY will, to the extent permitted by law, cooperate with the ASSOCIATION to 
effect the relocation of the ASSOCIATION's affected installations at the 
ASSOCIATION's sole expense. The ASSOCIATION shall be entitled to retain all 
monies paid by the condemning authority for its installations taken, if any. 

X.	 Interpretation 

In the event of any dispute over its meaning or application, this Agreement shall be 
interpreted fairly and reasonably and neither more strongly for or against either party. 

XI.	 Application of Law 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State ofTexas. If the final judgment 
of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this Agreement, then the 
remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with the intent of the 
Parties as evidenced by this Agreement. 

LicenseAgreement	 5 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



XII. Venue 

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY TEXAS LAW, IT IS AGREED THAT VENUE FOR 
ALL LAWSUITS CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE IN TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS. THIS AGREEMENT CONCERNS REAL PROPERTY LOCATED 
IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS WHOLLY PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS 
COUNTY. 

XIII. Covenant Running with Land 

This License Agreement and all of the covenants herein shall run with the land; therefore, 
the conditions set forth herein shall inure to and bind each party's successors and assigns. 

XIV. Assignment 

The ASSOCIAnON shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this Agreement 
without the written consent of the COUNTY. If such consent is granted, it shall then be 
the duty of the ASSOCIATION, its successors and assigns, to give prompt written notice 
to the COUNTY of any assignment or transfer of any of the ASSOCIATION's rights in 
this Agreement, giving name, date, address and contact person. 

xv. Notice 

Any notice and/or statement, required or permitted hereunder, shall be deemed to be 
given and delivered by depositing same in the United States mail, certified with return 
receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the following 
addresses or at such other addresses specified by written notice delivered in accordance 
herewith: 

ASSOCIATION: 

13r-end tJ ~ 'tr (0.- 511C1'fS50r) 
"pres;dentJ HoA 

Ar-r J IJ, "\)l '2f114~ 
phone57 '2) -30 &,,-tJ tjL/o 

COUNTY: 

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor)
 
Travis County Judge
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

LicenseAgreement 6 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



COPY TO: 

Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive (or successor)
 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

COpy TO: 

Honorable David A. Escamilla (or successor)
 
Travis County Attorney
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
Attn: File No. 83.
 

XVI. Annexation by the City 

A. If the total area within the Licensed Property is annexed for full purposes by the 
City of Austin or other incorporated municipality (the "CITY"), then all references in this 
Agreement to "the COUNTY" shall be construed to mean "the CITY"; all references to 
"the Executive Manager of the COUNTY Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department" shall be construed to mean "the Director of the CITY Department of Public 
Works & Transportation"; all references to "the Commissioners Court" shall be construed 
to mean "the CITY Council". Any other references to COUNTY employees shall be 
construed to mean the analogous CITY employee or officer. 

License Agreement 7 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



---------

.. . 

EXECUTED AS OF THE DATES SET FORTH BELOW: 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County J1 

Date: 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the _ day of , 2011, by 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, a duly organized County and political 
subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of said County. 

NotaryPublic in and for the Stateof Texas 

PrintedffypedName 

My commission expires 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the _ day of , 2011. 

THE ASSOCIATION: 

.£1'IE'\' (OVe .SOBOI VI5f"oM 

By:·~ (l ;aj~ 
signature 

Name: ~endd A /A0rWe-R 
printedname 

Title: Pre.s,"clent _ 
Authorized Representative 

License Agreement 8 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



• ~J' , ~ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the J(P day of0 C + ,2011, by 
as \3~-lt\Jtt W;t~~Jfthe 1:i "e 'f (1ove. SubdiVIs'; ~ a Texas corporation, on behalf of said 
corporation. 

Printedffyped Name 

9 -/0  IS-
My commission expires 

ADDRESS OF ASSOCIATION: ASSOCIATION'S MANAGEMENT CO. 

i{?>OO Yz f1iCUtl£LS LV -PcrJ:J (211 UJ) 'If,{}e/2 

Austin Texas 7 g 7 Zf (jj.' , 
(512,) 30 (p -0 L/ to 
\.phone 

License Agreement 9 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



• 

•• 

• 

•• 

• 

• 

• 

•• 

• 

•• 
••((!) ) CONTINUED ON MAP 524 

(8) CONTINUED ON MAP 553 ) ((j)) CONTINUED ON MAP 584 ((j)J ( CONTINUED ON MAP 555 ((3J • 
SCALE INMILES SCALE IN FEET 

r= r F i 1 ~ 
o Va v.. % o 1000 2000 3000 

BOOKPAGE 1185 C Kappa Map Group, LLC • 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 27,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Vicki Skinner/854-9522 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rosemary Lehmberg, District 
Attorney ~ lu4 ~/fr\ Rb~"""~~1-
Commissioners Court S~nsor: Judge Bj§coe 0 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on acceptance of a donation of 
$10,000 from the Downtown Austin Alliance for the District Attorney's 
Office. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The District Attorney's Office requests approval to accept a $10,000 
donation from the Downtown Austin Alliance (OM). The OM is presenting 
this donation to assist the District Attorney's Office in continuing the 
assignment of a full-time Assistant District Attorney position to the 
downtown area. 

Since January, 2002 an Assistant District Attorney (ADA) has been 
dedicated to working on cases relating to violent crime, career criminals, 
narcotics and nuisance abatement matters in Austin's Downtown Business 
District. This ADA works closely with the Austin Police Department 
Downtown Area Command, the Downtown Crime Advisory Board and the 
downtown community to eliminate the illegal activity of known criminals, 
activities associated with the sale and distribution of narcotics, firearm 
violations, nuisance activities from downtown properties and other serious 
criminal offenses that endanger citizens and harm the quality of life 
downtown. 

The donations from the Downtown Austin Alliance, as well as the funding 
provided through an interlocal agreement with the City of Austin, have 
assisted in enabling the District Attorney's Office to dedicate an Assistant 
District Attorney to this cooperative program. The donations and interlocal 
funds are used to hire temporary staff to assist in covering the other 
responsibilities of the position. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 26



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 27



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 27, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of March 13, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, March 13, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on March 6, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 

Special Items 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
2. Approve Resolution recognizing the month of March 2012 as “Professional Social Work Month” 

in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Catherine Davis, Intern, Family Support Services, Travis County Health, Human Services, 

and Veterans Services (TCHHS&VS), and Social Work Masters Student, University of 
Texas  

Andrea Colunga Bussey, Division Director, Family Support Services, TCHHS&VS 
Jackie Gonsalvez, Social Worker, Family Support Services, TCHHS&VS 
Deborah Farrell, social work client 
Cecilia Norr, social work client 
Sandra Stevens, social work client 
Sue Milam, Government Relations Coordinator, National Association of Social Workers, 

Texas Chapter 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Michael Gianotti, Court Social Worker and Guardianship Coordinator, Travis County 
Probate Court 

Grant Hudson, Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor, Health and Human Services 
Commission, State of Texas 

Jane Prince-Maclean, Social Worker, TCHHS&VS 
Jean Stamp, Texas Homeless Education Office, University of Texas and Travis County 

Child Welfare Board 
Barbara Anderson, Clinical Faculty, School of Social Work, University of Texas 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on resolution approving a tax-exempt bond financing to be 

undertaken by Travis County Housing Finance Corporation to finance the acquisition and 
rehabilitation of Argosy at Crestview Apartments, 1003 Justin Lane, Austin, Texas. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
4. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$763,227.16 for the period of February 24 to March 01, 2012. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
6. Consider and take appropriate action regarding compensation issues, including:   
 

a. The job analysis project conducted by HRMD during Fiscal Year 2011-12;  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Travis Gatlin, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Diane Poirot, Director; HRMD 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
Carlotta Valdez Leavy, Senior HR Analyst, HRMD 
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk 
Deborah Britton, Division Director, TCHHS 
Tina Morton, Tax Assessor Collector 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Renea Decker, Associate Deputy, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office 
Christina Adair, Chief Assistant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 

 
MOTION: Approve Staff recommendations with the understanding that some 

outstanding reclassification issues still exist, and have HRMD Staff meet 
with the relevant departments and present the Court with a list of 
agreements reached and a list of areas of disagreement on March 27, 
2012. Departments will be asked to provide funding for reclassifications 
and temporary employees, with an earmark on Allocated Reserves to 
cover any shortfalls. The implementation date for employees affected by 
the Market Salary Survey will be April 1, 2012, with a May 1, 2012, 
implementation date for temporary employees. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
b. Implementation method and date for market adjustments and other compensation 

recommendations;   
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
Travis Gatlin, Budget Analyst, PBO 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 
Carlotta Valdez Leavy, Senior HR Analyst, HRMD 
Tina Morton, Tax Assessor 
Christina Adair, Chief Assistant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD 
James Collins, Senior Chief Deputy, County Attorney’s Office, and Chair, 

Compensation Committee 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the recommended implementation schedule and instruct 

departments to inform the Court of any schedule-related problems.  
Reclassifications for temporary employees will be done manually. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
c. Employees not covered by the market survey, including Purchasing Department, Auditor’s 

Office and employees on the Peace Office Pay Scale; and   
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 
Diane Poirot; Director; HRMD 
Alex Leo, Travis County Sheriffs Office Law Enforcement Association 
Sidney Parker, President, Travis County Sheriff’s Office Law Enforcement Association 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
Christina Adair, Chief Assistant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Greg Powell, American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees 

(AFSCME) 
Travis Gatlin, Budget Analyst, PBO 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

James Collins, Senior Chief Deputy, County Attorney’s Office 
 

MOTION: Direct HRMD to compare the relationship between the salaries of 
District Court Associate Judges and elected Judges to the marketplace 
and provide that data to the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
d. Outstanding issues from Compensation Policy Report and general schedule for follow-up 

action.  
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
James Collins, Senior Chief Deputy, County Attorney’s Office 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/20/2012 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
7. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 10AE0198JE, Aecom Technical Services, Inc., for 

design services for Arterial “A”. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
8. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 11T00264NB, Redwood Toxicology Laboratory Inc., 

for drug test kits. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
9. Declare two pallet jacks as surplus property and donate to the Brown Santa Program, a non-

profit civic organization, pursuant to Section 263.152(a)(4) of the Texas Local Government 
Code. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 99AE601-JJ, MWM Design Group, for Ferguson 

Road Design Project. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
11. Approve Modification No. 24 to Contract No. MA960322, Easy Access, Inc., for tax office 

computer system. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests (in Precinct One):    
 

a. Terminate an old participation agreement between Travis County and developers for 
construction of Parmer Lane Extension; and    

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 
b. A new participation agreement between Travis County and developers for construction of 

Parmer Lane Extension Phase 2b. (Commissioner Davis) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
13. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a license agreement with the University of 

Texas Cycling Team for a bicycle road race at Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Huber) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on a requested purchase of excess, unused, former right-

of-way for Old Johnny Morris Road, totaling approximately 0.75 acres of land located southwest 
of the intersection of Johnny Morris Road and U.S. Highway 290 East in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 14 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Greg Chico, Right-of-Way Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Direct Staff to proceed with an appraisal of the property and report back to 
the Commissioners Court for an appointment of a Commissioner of Sale. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that the budget transfer would be from the Justice of the 
Peace Technology Fund to Precinct Five, in the sum of $1,583.00. 

 
16. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. Application to the Department of Homeland Security Federal Emergency Management 
Agency for a Fire Mitigation Assistance Grant (Hodde Lane #2957) - grant provides partial 
reimbursement for costs incurred by eight local agencies to combat the Hodde Lane fire 
that started September 4, 2011;   

 
b. Application to the Department of Homeland Security Federal Emergency Management 

Agency for a Fire Mitigation Assistance Grant (Pedernales  #2959) - grant provides partial 
reimbursement for costs incurred by 18 local agencies to combat the Pedernales fire that 
started September 4, 2011;   

 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

c. Application to the Department of Homeland Security Federal Emergency Management 
Agency for a Fire Mitigation Assistance Grant (Steiner  #2960) - grant provides partial 
reimbursement for costs incurred by 13 local agencies to combat the Steiner Ranch fire 
that started September 4, 2011;   

 
d. New contract with the Texas Department of Transportation for the Travis County Sheriff’s 

Office to receive Federal Pass Through Funding for overtime resources for Driving While 
Intoxicated Enforcement; and   

 
e. Amendment to the contract with the United States Department of Justice, Community 

Oriented Policing Services, to extend the term of a one-time grant in order to facilitate the 
approval of and payment for completed services;  the grant provides funding to expand the 
Travis County Sheriff’s Office Firing Range. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on requested debt issuance schedule and funding for 

Fiscal Year 2012 capital projects. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Other Items 
 
18. Consider and take appropriate action regarding selection of furniture for Commissioners 

Courtroom at 700 Lavaca, Austin. 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on reimbursement request for Susan Bell. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on request to establish Memorandum of Agreement 

between the Travis County Sheriff’s Office and the Hays County Sheriff’s Office for the 
temporary housing of inmates during emergencies. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Direct the County Attorney's Office to work with the appropriate persons in 
Hays County to refine the document. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve revised Weekly Investment Report 

for the week of July 12, 2011. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
22. Ratify contract for professional engineering design services for the water and wastewater 

system at Reimers Ranch Park with Davis Engineering, Inc. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 22 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Ratify the contract in Item 22. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell approximately 140 acres of 

undeveloped land located near the intersection of U.S. Highway 71 East and Texas Highway 
130 in Precinct Four, for inclusion in the Onion Creek Open Space Parkland - 2005 Bond 
Program. (Commissioner Gómez) 

2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 23 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Approve the purchase of the land for $2M with funding coming from the 2005 
Bond funds. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell approximately 44 acres of undeveloped 

land located near the intersection of Cameron Road and Texas Highway 130 in Precinct Two, 
for inclusion in the Eastern Creek Open Space Parkland - 2011 Bond Program. (Commissioner 
Eckhardt) 

2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

MOTION: Reject the offer. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on potential economic development agreement with 

WindData Data Center. 
5
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations. 

MOTION: Direct Staff to evaluate the agreement with WindData Data Center and report 
back to the Court. 

 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner  
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Utilize some of the criteria that have already been recommended in the 

Economic Development Policy. 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT NOT ACCEPTED 
 
Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken. 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
26. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding draft letter to Circuit of the 

Americas and Formula One covering outstanding issues related to County permit requirements, 
including but not limited to the following:   

 
a. The Mass Gatherings Act;   
 
b. Improvements to Elroy, McAngus and Kellam Roads;    
 
c. Proposed public safety plan;    
 
d. Proposed traffic management plan; and   
 
e. Other related issues. 

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Direct Judge Biscoe, Commissioner Gómez and County Attorney's Office 
Staff to meet with representatives of Circuit of the Americas and Formula 1 
regarding the Mass Gatherings Act, and repost the item Tuesday, March 20, 
2012. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 
 
Clerk's Note: Items 26 b–e were discussion only. Reset for: 3/20/2012 

 
27. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding lease for grazing contract on 

County-owned property in Throckmorton County including:   
 

a. Lessee’s authority to deny Upshur County access to adjacent County-owned property; and   
 
b. Request by Upshur County Commissioners Court for an easement to continue to access 

its property through Travis County-owned property. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Direct the Travis County Attorney's Office to prepare an appropriate 
easement and that the County Judge be authorized to notify members of the 
Upshur County Commissioners Court of Travis County's intention to execute 
that easement. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
28. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action objecting to congressional redistricting by the Texas Legislature. 
1
 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/20/2012 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 1, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 

10, 11, 12a–b, 13, 15, 16.a–e, 19, 21, and A1. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Huber, Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of February 28, 2012. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, March 27, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

street name assignment for two private easements off Hamilton Pool Road to be known as 
“Imagine Way” and “Foxtrot Lane” in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

Added Items 
 
A1. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, April 17, 2012 to receive comments regarding 

Chimney Oaks at Lake Travis Section 1 amended plat of Lots 38 and 39, Block B (amended 
plat - one lot - 6.314 acres - Brasada Lane - no ETJ) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: March 27, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
Minutes for the Voting Session of March 13, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

March 13, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, March 13, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on March 13, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of October 25, 2011 

and February 28, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner  
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 

Meeting Date: March 27,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

1. Consider and take appropriate action to authorize the 
Corporation's staff to attend Novogradac and Company's Affordable 
Housing Tax Credit Conference on May 17 and 18, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.



Updated 3/22/12, 3:30 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item C3
	TCBCRD Item 02
	TCHFC Item 01



